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92-113-2681
Continued
22}
Date furnished: Not Stated
Agent:
Informant:
Original:
Prob.Oral
92-113-2834 Los Angeles report of SA
s7¢- 11/26/65 entitled JOHN R s @aKa.
Pg. 17 . /
s

Pg. 22 Regarding ROSELLI,Mhe does not
know what ROSSELLI a living, that

DnQQ:‘TTT ramaac +n +ha Ryeq ﬁr'ﬂ CTuih moavm]er

AW L P b Auddd A e WL O [ W V4 I.llc 4 A A (-3 A LA [1l=y.-¥% Ly

daily when he is in town, and that he plays
cards at the Friar's Club and wanders around,
He said he does not believe that ROSSELLI
uses the Friar's Club as an office. He

sald that ROSSELLI does not make enough
money at gambling at the Firar's Club to

come even remotely close to supporting

himself. He said that ROSSELLI was first
turned down for FRIAR's Club memhershin but

AR SA L B A A WAL A A

later through the recommendation of FRANK
SINATRA, the well-known singer who was the

"Abbott" of the Friar's Club, ROSSELL
ermitted to become a member. b
#hat JOHN ROSSELLI stays at the
esert is in Las

Vegas, any knowledye
of ROS s8ta
knowledge of ROSSELLI
Las Vegas.

Agent:
Informant:
Original:
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92-113-2834
continued

Pg. 38

- - A £ nDnNooDYT T
b—zc i friend of ROSSELLI:

T
or many years and JOHN ROSSELLI
V7D he also has known her for a long

reportedly had .

accused
child:
ROSSELL IPY nad’ zccused
others a - father of this child
and had contacted FRANK SINATRA endeavoring

to obtain money from him to have an abortion
claiming that SINATRA was the father,

that SINATRA remarked that he

ot possibly be the father as he

for over a yegar.

who is a talen agent
‘Was a cIOF€ rriend of JUDY CAMPBELL,

Date furnished: 10/28/65
S e
1570 _
Informant: 1'!"'.'.."'“ -
Original: rally probably
92-113-290?‘57‘-‘ Memo from _ to SAC 1LOS

b2 ANGELES dated 3/15L760 enliTled
LD -. :

Acting on information furnishe

-
L -

?¢
b2

inter s Wnich he "agreed to be conducted

at his residence that same morning.
A

. . y 2 2 T
.o was interviewed by SW
at residence on about 10 to 12:
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92-113-2907
Continued

92-135-12?£7C/ Chicago report of SA

Pg. 37

Pg. 38

b7D

b2~

-

FRANK SINATRA and GECRGE JESSEL
ana others applied pressure to have ROSELLI's
application re-considered and accepted or

they would idscontinue their membership.

Because the Club depended upon these people

to put on an annual show to raise -

money for charitable purposes, the matter

was re-considered and ROSELLI was accepted

by a narrow margln.

']

Date furnished:

L5?C; Agent: -

71> Informant:
Orlginalz raliy pro ably

The follow1ng information petains to the

dated 1/3/62 entltle
AR. .

~ owners of records of Park Lake Entertainment,

Incorporated, doing business as Cal-Neva Lodge,
Lake Tahoe, NeVada.

These are the owners of records of this
corporation as of July 30, 196l1:

One name listeg_Eg FRANK A. SINATRA, Percent:

36.6 Address: 2666 Bowmont Drive, Los Angeles,
Californig.

Your attention is directed to information
contained in the Associate Section of this
report relating to JOHN DREW and FRANK
SINATRA. During DREWZ contact with
GIANCANA ;according t DREW advised
GIANCANA that he desxred to become employed
by SINATRA at the Cal-Neva Lodge. DREW

told informant that GIANCANA was not parti-
cularly happy over the prospect of DREW

going to work at that establishment and
attempted to dissuage him from doing so. At
the time of the comtact between DREW and
GIANCANA the latter advised DREW that half of
the Cal-Neva Lodge was his, GIANCANA's
and intimated they intended to exert g
great deal of control of the operation o
establishment.

r
L

Information regarding ownership
of Cal-Neva would be thru the
Las Vegas Office —=%z2-—

———_



92-135-127
Continued LZ—

Further Documentation Chicago
92~135-136 Teletype from SAC 1LOS ANGELES to DIRECTOR,
SACS CHICAGO and LAS VEGAS dated 9/23/62 .
entitled SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, aka. AR.

L

b7c- So i ‘
-7 %

92-135-138 Outgoing airtel to DIRECTOR from SAC 1OS
‘ ANGELES dated 9/27/62 entitled SAMUEL M.
GIANCANA, aka. AR.

Excerpts from the airtel set forth:

b  at 3:16 am, 9/2‘6/62,_8A’observed

an airplane land at Palm oSprings Airport, -
PHYLLIS MC GUIRE departed from this plane
and was met by three unknown men in a
station wagon License XDP 318. Determined
to be a 1962 Buick Station Wagaon. It is
registered to Essex Productions, 9229 Sun-
set Boulevard, Los Angeles, one of FRANK
SINATRA's enterprises. After PHYLLIS
MC GUIRE entered this station wagom it
proceeded to the vicinity of the Tamarisk
Country Club,-Cathedral City, California.
This same gtation wagon was very shortly

‘ _thereafter observed parked in the car-
port of the residence of FRANK SINATRA.

Pg. 2 - At 43155 PM 9/26/62, PHYLLIS MC GUIRE arrived
at the Palm Springs Airport with two unknown
white males and one male Negro who was driving
the above described Buick. ¢occe..

From the description available to this office

of SAM GIANCANA, it would appear that he was

the unknown male sitting in the back seat of
instant station wagon with Miss MC GUIRE

33

Date furnished: Various Dates, 10-12/61




92-135-138 .
Continued upon its arrival at the Palm Springs Airport.

etc.
/7 Date furnished:

. Agent: y
b72¢ Informant: "Physical surveillance

92-135-149 Chicago report of SA_
k dated 10/11/62 entitled SAMUEL M. GIANCNA,

aka. AR.

Pg. & Under the heading of FRANK SINATRA the following
information is set forth:

It should be noted that further information
pertaining to GIANCANA's relationship with
SINATRA will be reflected in that section of
this report pertaining to PHYLLIS MC GUIRE,

The information then goes on to state’

the information that was furnished by Los
Angeles about the physical surveillance
conducted in Palm Sprlnds reflectlng that a

— g TAETY ANTLS

w;u.te I'OI'CI. I'aJ.CDR DELUllUlng I.'.D 'Cile P RAINIK

SINATRA Enterprises arrived at the Palm

Springs Airport at 3:40 AM 10/2/62,

and contained one female and two males.

FRANK SINATRA's airplane bearlng Number N71DE

arrived at the Palm Springs Airport at 4:50

AM on 10/2/62, PHYLLIS MC GUIRE at that

time joined the individuals in the Ford

Falcon described above. One of the individuals
~ OA

'S T, T mmen e awmn -I Fepy AT AMMANA
.l-l.l Lll.!:'. [‘ﬁLl—Ull dpprealcad v = (S l LAV AN e

Above information obtained
thru Physical Surveillance in
Palm Springs.

Pg. 9 Under the heading of LEGITIMATE ACTIVITIES
is the following:
VILLA VENICE, Wheeling, Il1,

Information has been previously reported
relating to the Villa Venice Supper Club in
Chicago northwestern suburb of Wheeling, Ill.,
with particular reference to the fact that
GIANCANA is allegedly in control of this
establishment,

Wb



©92-135-149
Continued Public source information reflects that
the Villa Venice has been undergoing extensive
remodellng during the past several months
and is scheduled for a gala reopening on
or about 10/31/62, and the new Villa Venice

will feature as 1ts opening star attraction,

EFENNTER PTCUMD ThllAarsrtme TTOUDD ord 1 1 I\A
AL A L AOill il e & ULJ—U"LI‘E r .LI”-‘-LJ[\ w A

such notables as FRANK SINATRA, DEAN MARTIN,
SAMMY DAVIS, JR., JIMMY DURANTE and others
of equal stature in the entertalnment field.

L *advised in September, 1962, that the
2__ "Villa Venice is definitely an operation of
the Chicago criminal organization headed
h!r QAM'IWT r‘TA\Tf‘AH_A‘ Acnnrr‘1ﬂg to hio

+
1nformant, it appears that a partner of
GIANCANA is FRANK SINATRA. SINATRA made the
arrangements for GIANCANA concerning the
appearance of EDDIE FISHER for the opening
act commencing with 10/31/62.

Lo A
Date furnished: /62
n t

Further Documentatio
e WL A A e LA B B CL & -

Las Vegas Office

92-135-150 Memo from SAFO SAC LOS
b 7C. ANGELES dated 9/62 entitled SAMUEL

M. GIANCANA, aka. AR.
Palm Springs

L7c. ings
YD | port
’nnnnv STMATDA s n3 wne Fluinad +a
F A

hat he overheard

NIN W2 ALY pJ.J-Ut nuy ne Was A.a.]a.u& Wi

Las Vegas, Nevada on 10/6/62.

At 5:00 P.M. on 10/6/62 SINATRA's plane
arrived at Palm Springs Airport.

On 10/8/62 at 12:15 P.M. a yellow cab and
SINATRA's white Ford Faglcon station wagon was
observed taklng persons to SINATRA's plane at

DT At -
raisin upi. J.uau AlLT pul. e

(7]
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92-.135-150
Continued

92-135-165

.
-

The cab driver after depositing his passengers
returned to the waiting area at the airport.
He was asked if that wasn't FRANK SINATRA's
airplane. (Agent did not identify himself.)
The cab driver told the following:

He picked up SINATRA at his house to take .
him to the airport. SAMMY DAVIS and DEAN
MARTIN were at the house but left in another
car when SINATRA left for the airport. With
SINATRA was a blond girl named JANE, another
girl, his Agent and an unknown young man.

The cab driver d4id nof know the destination
of the SINATRA party.

Date furnished: Probably rec'd
mail from
diliy ;..
b7e Ratend QL1862
Informant: tained thru Physical

Surveillance

Airtel from SAC CHICAGO to SAC 10S ANGELES dated
12/5/62 entitled SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, aka. AR.

Excerpts from the memo set forth:

Re Buairtel to Chicago and Los Angeles 11/28/62
requesting background information for contemplated
interview with FRANK SINATRA and DEAN MARTIN.

The airtel then give bsckground information
about the Villa Venice Supper Club and how
it was utilized as a private meeting place
of Chicago hoodlums for weddings, funerals
and fashion shows.

esssSurveillgnce conducted at the Villa

Venice 11/27/62 revealed that SINATRA and

MARTIN were accompanied into this club
immediately preceding the second show, by

JOSEPH FISCHETTI, Miami Top Hoodlum.

Practically all of Chicago's top hoodlums, with
the exception of GIANCANA, were present 11/27/62.

o
[=a]
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92-135-165
Continued

92 135-166

Pg. 34

b7¢

b2

The airtel then goes on to state what questions
shd be asked SINATRA and DEIN MARTIN if they
are cooperative.

Background information was obtained
by the Chicago Office.

Chicago rerort of SA—dated
12/20/62 entitled SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, aka.
AR.

Under the heading of LEGITIMATE ENTERPRISES,
is Villa Venice Supper Club, Milwaukee Avenue,
Northwest Suburban Cook County, Illinois.

Excerpts from this page under the above captions
get forth:

It has been reported that the Villa Venice
Supper Club has been an enterprise of GIANCANA
since approximately 1960, From April 1960
through the Spring of 1962, the Villa

Venice was utilized prlmarlly for private
parties, weddings, etc. and was not considered
as a money-making proposition. During the
summer months and early fall the Villa

Venice underwent a remodeling and reopened

on November 9, 1962. The featured entertainer
for the opening date was EDDIE FISHER, He was
followed by SAMMY DAVIS, JR., and then by
FRANK SINATRA and DEAN MARTIN.

e .-advised in October 1962, that
SAM GIANCANA advised that the Villa Venice
will definitely be a "‘going" proposition
and was keeping in close contact with the
operatlon. Advance reservations were made
at the Villa Venice for the entire booking
of SAMMY DAVIS, Jr., and FRANK SINATRA.

b2 Informant: QBH
Further Documentation Chicage Office

37



92-135-166
Continued
Pg. L6

oy -

b2.
W7D

7 D

A wmherat = mitwrrant 1T crmcmn sr.m mmanArentad e QA

at

a Venice Club on November 27, 1962.
FRANK SINATRA and DEAN MARTIN were observed
entering the Villa Venice for the second

show at approximately 12:30 a.m., on Ngovember .
28, 1962, accompanied by JOSEPH FISCHETTI.
JOSEPH FISCHETTI is a former Chlcago member

of the Chlcago cr1m1n31 organization, now

raoctdTny 3 e 1‘14\‘&18“ withawa ha 1o
I'esciGlilg in llJ.uuu., 40104, wWiere ne 18

part-owner of Puccini's Restaurant in Miami.

advised on November 9, 1962 that FRANK
and EDDIE FISHER accompanied by SAM
GIANCANA, recently flew from Los Angeles,
California, to Reno, Nevada, en ypoute to Lake
Tahoe, Nevada, in FRANK SINATRA‘'s private
plane. GIANCMWA was presented as SAM
MOONEY and '*The Doctor."

m SINATRA and GIANCANA sat
ogether and conversed i g
the rest of the group,

that EDDIE FISHER was schedule a

at the Desert Inn Hotel in Las Vegas, commencing
November S, 1962, for an engagement at a salary
of $100, 000 per week however, SINATRA
telenhonlgallv contgcted EDDIE FISHER and
advised him that "he had done FISHER" a4 big
favor, in that SINATRA canceled FISHER'

Desert Inn gppearance and arranged for FISHER
to gppear in a Chicago night club commencing

ber 8, 1962 $15,000 per week,

that this arrangement was

a of SAM GIANCANA, and that
FISHER is extremely upset but is fullfilling
the engagement.

i
contacted on November 9,
1962

bz  Informant:
g '
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92-135-178 Airtel from SAC NEW YORK to DIRECTOR dated
5/24/63 entitled SAMUEL M. GIANCANA, aka. AR,

/, Excerpts from the airtel set forth:

b
LoD

g
a, where PHYLLIS had

Aa Dart in FDANK .SINA'I'DA'S mr\v\n Wamama T arer

. e~ N, & AW BLVA ANER A& for WAL il A7V

Your Horn,"

-

GIANCANA then left PHYLLIS and went to Hawaii
with SINATRA and PHYLLIS went on to Plttsburgh.
SINATRA is reportedly having trouble with IRS,
not being able to show how he earned all

the money he is spending. LUCILLE BALL

(actress) is supposed to have introduced
SINATRA to a very wealthvy widow. name unknowmn

L W A Y ==ty = AN oy SiTanie  WSRLILLAIROWLLy

from Hawail and SINATRA is con31der1ng marrying
her to gccount for the money he is spending.

Date furnished: 5/24/63,
Interviewed by New York Agents
In NYO.

92-135-181 Radiogram dated 6-13-63 from SAC HONOLULU to
DIRECTOR SACS NEWYORK LOS ANGELES, CHICAGO
entitled SAMUEL GIANCANA, aka. J. J. BRACKET,

JAMES PERNO, AR.
Excerpt from the radiogram set forth:

Subject, accompanied by middle age woman and
two teen age girls, all italian, presumably
his wife and daughters, and italian male
approximately thirty years of age, five feet
three inches tall, one hundred forty pounds,
medium slender, coal black hair, olive
complexion, arrived Honolulu United Airlines

39



92-135=-181
Continued

92-135-210

Flight 91 from Los Angeles at 3:05 PM HST, June
12. Travelled via airport limousine direct
to Sheraton Surfrider Hotel, Waikiki, where
reservations previously booked by FRANK
SINATRA May 14 last during period SINATRA
and subject were residing same hotel.

Documentation thru Honolulu Office

Letter from SAC HONOLULU to DIRECTOR dated
7/19/63 entitled SAMUEL M GI ANCANA, aka.
AR.

Excerpts from the memo set forth:

i i tigation conducted”by SA
boc on the Island of Maui,
awail:

The subscriber to Maui telephone 76-54l
is Aloha Airlines, one of the two scheduled
airlines operating between the Hawaiian islands.

Investigation at the Royal Lahaina Lodge,

where FRANK SINATRA's group allegedly stayed
in May 1963, determined that subject did not
go to the Island of Maui during this period.

For the information of San Francisco,

FRANK SINATRA and party came to Honolulu about
May 8, and stayed until about May 19, 1963.

A member of his group was the subJect u31ng
the alias J. J. BRACKETT.

etc.

Documentation: Honolulu Office

40



92-135-221
/

Pg. 13
e

- —— _,.,ﬁ_,_.-.—t——'_/

() )

Chicago report of SAMdated
8/5/63 entitled CHAN '

aka J. J. BRACKETT, JAMES PERNO, SAM RUSSO,

AD
AL 0

In eetq be
and
ENG t

After the agents had Armory Lounge
ENGLISH approached S ho was driving

away in an automobile an old him that he
had heoon 'lﬂef’ﬂlnl-nd h“ CTANCANA +n +211 t+he

SREEATA AL AR LA LA WAL LY s ALINA RS A N - e Re

agents that if "KENNEDY" degired to talk to
him it would be all right with GIANCANA

and that "KENNEDY" should go through the
guy he knows about. ENGLISH implied that
this individual was FRANK SINATRA, the
entertainer, but did not actually-say so.
ENGLISH advised that this message sghould

be given to "KENNEDY", "off the record or
on the record, whatever yvou want to do."
This concluded the contact of ENGLISH

and CHUCKIE
owing intormation was obtained:

e

(Reviewer's Note: The above information

was obtained in Chlcago in the follow1ng

rrme £ o aen b B &a [E R S _a.‘.. iew
w

way ﬂ.ﬁ BCL LU Lll LJ..I.DI- Pal L oL LH.L('.'.
starting on page 9 of above report,)

During the course of an investigation being

congucted ypon the activities of SAM GIANCANA,
SA*hile driving a Bureau
car was stopped at a red light at the inter-
section of Des Plaines Avenue and 22nd Street.
While awaiting the signal to change a iii

crhannfFfalimad h!r an individiial bnnwan +n
e AR CLLE A b Y WA Nl L -1 ¥ e e B oy W e Vde Tl O A FebbW YT o b T

to be CHUCKIE ENGLISH pulled abreast of

the Bureau car. While both vehicles were
stopped at the intersection ENGLISH opened
a conversation with the agent pertaining

to his recent dinner at the Czech Lodge and
during the conversation extended an invi-

tation to the nt " join us at our next
stop.”" Agen assumed the reference

—y



92-135-221

Continued to "us" referred to SAM GIANCANA,
ANTHONY TISCI and a female believed to
be the wife of ANTHONY TISCI who accompanied
ENGLISH in his vehicle,

L;jkf who Was the occupant of a second surveillance .

unit and advised him of the invitation
extended by ENGLISH,

\ SAPproceeded to the parking lot of
the Armory Lounge located on Roosevelt
Road in Forest Park, Ill.

_ o S —————————
Pg. 14 S - o
odlum leaders of the Chicago criminal

IQEL organization, upon learning of ENGLISH's

hf?f) interview with FBI agents at the Armory
Lounge on the previous Saturday, were extremely
upset, and advised that one of these
individuals, FRANK FERRARO, planned to see
ANTHONY ACCARDO and PAUL RICCA for the pur-
pose of having them talk with GIANCANA re-
garalng his recent activities and more
specifically of his association with
ENGLISH. It was learned that FERRARO
was also going to contact ENGLISH and admonish
him with FBI

7

particular poin a
concern to FERRARO and other hoodlums
was thelr bellef that ENGLISH in his
discussion with the FBI, had admitted to
the FBI agents the association between
FRANK SINATRA and SAM GIANCANA, The

full details as to the reason for their
concern were not given, however, there
appeared to be the underlying reason that
SINATRA was more closely associated with
GIANCANA and the hoédlum element than had

been publicly known.,

£
(&



92-135-221

Continued _/9 2.
A —

Pg. 58 Under the he,ding of ASSOCIATES is listed
FRANK SINATRA
Under the heading of FRANK SINATRA is information
previously reported concerning activities

PRy - | 1w m T el DTAIAMD A e |
Teporiea uy Honolulu Office .of SINATRA and -

GIANCANA in Hawaii during May of 1963.

/ +sese-During June of 1963”
that FRANK SINATRA, AVA GAR , PHY

Lpz_ MC GUIRE, and SAM GIANCANA met in the New
b York area, and proceeded to SINATRA's home
¥ in New Jersey where they spent the evening.

830 Fesea
(~\\ .!He request of SAM GIANCANA, obtained

a part in his latest plcture, "Come Blow
Your Horn", for PHYLLIS MC GUIRE,.

Date furnished: 5/24:
Agent: SA

b7¢ (C

Informant: PCI
Lrp Original: Orally FrobDably
92-135-223 Outgoing teletype to DIRECTOR, CHICAGO, NEW

YORK from SAC LAS VEGAS. Entitled SAMUEL
M. GIANCANA, aka. AR. dated 8/9/63.

Portions of teletype set forth in regards
to SINATRA:

Follawing information furnished by‘lll.ll’
on highly

b
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92-135-223 ‘

o -

7D

-. vee .!1In!c agove 1| nfermation EeveEpe! a!

closed hearing, matter is confidential by
law. In view of this, all offices are
requested to treat matter as extremely
sensitive and absolutely no dissemination
should be made outside the Bureau.

Information obtained by Las
1 _wee e nl1d NELCS mm
Yedo Llclu Ull lle

92-135-252 Chicago report of 5_
' L7¢c dated 10/16/63 entitled SAMUEL M. GIANCANA

aka. APR.

Pg. 13 Under the heading of PHYLLIS MC GUIRE the
, following information i1s set forth:

. .
bi RA set forth.)

dvised in August of 1963,
L7P LLIS MC GUIRE continued her
personal association with SAM GIANCANA
during July of 1963 at which time these
individuals met in various parts of Nevada.

Further details regarding these meetings
will be set forth under the sub-capt@on of

FRANK QINATRA and the avantas Annrarnine
& AW Vi A ANIAL W [~ 331 Lo 2 L = T W N B E e WP WAV A MRA LR

the Cal-Neva Lodge located at Lake Tahoe.

PCI
h7¢ Date furnishe
L7D Agent: i
b ew York Division)

Ly



92-135-252
continued
Pg. 40

During a subsequent investigation by the
Gambling Control Board, it was determined
that GIANCANA had in fact been at the Cal-
Neva Lodge in the company of THYLLIS McGUIRE
and upon further investigation by the Gaming
Control Board Investigators, it was brought
out that persons employed at the Cal-Neva
Lodge attempted to bribe investigators

of this organization. According to
newspaper relegses on the situation, EDWARD
OLSON, Chairman of the Gaming Control

Board, advised that SINATRA had used highly
insulting language upon OLSON in connection
with these hearings.

The Gaming Control Board gave SINATRA and
his attorney, HARRY CLAIBORNE until 10/7
in which to present evidence in refutation
of the charges made,

On 10/7/63, CLAIBORNE made a press

release to the effect that SINATRA was
divesting himself of all of his gambling
interests in Nevada. The release continued
that SINATRA claimed that he had several
months previously instructed his attorney
to dispose of these interests inasmuch

as he intended to take control of the
Warner Brothers Studio in Hollywood,
California.

SINATRA failed to file any answer to the
complaint filed by the Gaming Control
Board. In that no answer was filed by
midnight of 10/7, the Nevada Gaming
Commission automatically revcked SINATRA's
license at the Cal-Nevy Lodge.

Information obtained thrue
routine investigation,
newspapers, and Gaming Control
Board of Nevada.

45 l



92-135-398 Outgeing airtel from SAC DALLAS to DIRECTOR
dated 9/21/67 entitled SAMUEL M. GIANCANA
akao AR-

AE——
S

The files of the Dallas Office reveal the

following concern:ni iniividual apparently

identical with
white male,

L3-46 ye,rs, 6', 165 pounds, brown hair-
thinning, notlceably receding chin, has
recently arrlved in Dall h

ly

resentl

wnd also claims to be a Hollywood
producer of movies and, in this regard,
claims personal friendship with numerous

celebrities, including FRANK SINATRA and
the late MARILYN MONROE.

Date furnished: 10/29/65

Agent: "Dallas Office
et s —

Informant:

Original: rally probably

92-135-296 / Airtel fr ve to DIRECTOR dated 1/23/64
| : bz, entitled

kﬁ[) Excerpts from the airtel set forth:

\ Enclosed herew1th for the Bureau are three

copies of a 3-page insert re
results of contacts w1thﬂ
PLI\IMS THAT DISCLOSURE OF FACTS
FORT!l WOULD IDENTIFY HIM. INFORMANT
FURTHER STATED THAT IF HE IS IDENTIFIED
AS AN INFORMANT HE WOULD BE KILLED.

L6

——



92-135-296
Continued

hi
1%

b?(/ PR ~EN TV e WAR ¢

as contacted by SAm
nd he furnished the follow

information:

m&{ﬂﬁﬁbg: '
Stated-thatwhe-Nad LDeell LILLTOIUC Sy

e E
.

ma uture aanou!g Eeﬂ; arrlng in a
new film to be produced by FRANK SINATRA
starting on about” February 12, 1964,

S i
ece o 18 contract is v ‘SAM GIANCANA

and (FNU) FRACETTI, well-known Chicago
111ated with La Cosa Nostra.
'that” SINATRA has part of
the contract and all receive a percentage
marnings. He further advised
ANCARA was furnishing financial
support for the production of the film
that is to be made by the FRANK SINATRA

studios.
Date furnished: (e
\ \ Age‘ﬁt:
Informnt: YN O

Original: Orally probably
92-.135-298 Chicago report of SA

dated 1/28/64 entitled !!!!! !. !!!!!A,

b7  aka. AR.

Pg. 16 Under the he

e L o, —

information i

ading of FRANK SINATRA the following
s ta'er

Information was received in 10/63, from
the Las Vegas Division that SINATRA had
agreed to sell his interest in the Sands
Hotel in Las Vegas, Nevada to Sands, Inc.
The arrangement was that SINATRA would
resell his nine poxnts at an_ agreed price
of $43, 500 per p01nt. In this regard it
is po:.nteu out that information was received
that SINATRA, when originally purchasing
these p01nts, had paid an estimated $%5,000
per point. .

u7



92-135-298
continued

92-135-324

Pg. 21

At this same time it was learned that

SINATRA was selling his interest in the

Cal Neva Lodge located at Lake Tahoe,

Nevada. As noted previously, these sales

were the direct result of investigation
conducted into SINATRA's association with

SAM GIANCANA. In this regard the following .
editorial concerning GIANCANA's and SINATRA's
relationship appeared in the "Chicago

Tribune" of 10/2#/63.

(Reviewer's Note: The editorial is not being
set forth in this summary memo)

Information obtained from
the Las Vegas Office

dated 4/22/64 entitle M. G ANA,

aka. AR.

-as 1nterv1| ewed and the 1dent1ty-
of the interviewing agent was made known .

to him.
L7

«...He stated he spent the summer
at the Cal-Neva Lod

He stated that he

FRANK SINATRA.

(Reviewer's Note: The interview contained
much information in regards to the Cal-
Neva Lodge which is not being set forth
in this summary memo.)

Date furnisghed:
5‘7(/ Agent :

LD original:

L8



92-135-331 Letterhead memo dated 7/27/64 regarding

’

b7¢
LD

18
e topic g

) of e eahatbin il
Springs. Arkans

a N INATRA was an 1interested

party in
Springs.
aﬁd"adV1sea him that Hot Springs was financed
by '"Southern money" and advised that there

was no Western money '"none of our money, Central
money" in Hot Springs.

Information obtained from
Chicago Field Office

92-143-182 Airtel from LAS VEGAS to DIRECTOR dated

O/ TIER ettt ad AOTUTIMAT TAMERY YT TADTRMAT
/24763 entitied CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE

PROGRAM LAS VEGAS DIVISION.
Weekly Airtel Summary

Pg. 3,4 CAL-NEVA LODGE
As the Bureau and some offices were
previously advised, the Nevada Gaming
Control Board on 9/11/63, filed an

action for revocation
Nevada Gaming Commission against FRANK
SINATRA personally. The complaint

for revocation is against SINATRA's

license at the Cal-Neva Lodge, Lake Tahoe,
as well as against his license at the Sands
Hotel, Las Vegas. '

. .
of license with

Etc.

Documentation Los Vegas Office

49

|



L) ) P

92-249-47 Airtel from SAC NEWARK to DIRECTCOR dated
11/7/62 entitled ANGELO DE CARLO, aka.
AR,

IN VIEW OF EXTREME SENSITIVITY OF SOURCE,
CAUTION SHOULD BE EXERCISED IN REPORTING
THIS INFORMATION. SUITABLE PARAPHRASING
SHOULD BE USED. -

In following tran {

bz,'b’)D

e«sssThe following is a verbatim account of
the audible portion of the conversations:

— no difference. What about MOONEY?

Pg. 11
MOONEY is always with FRANKIE.

‘o'?D (the name SINATRA ? is pencilled in on this
page and has been inexed.)

four

months ago? There was a party with ROCKY
and FRANK SINATRA.-“wns a

elating a story about
introducing a girl to SINATRA at the Party.)

_abm
INATRA's relatives in New Jersey. DE CARLO's

sister-in-law is married to SINATRA's first
cousin, SAMMY SINATRA.

Pg.1l2

Documentation Newark Office



92-250~105 A

Pg., 758
b2,
b2
92~260-13
b2
L?2D

L

.‘one was at

dated 3/9/62 entitled 0 YUGEDSS

A kR i BT WL i —

akQO AR.

On September 15, 1958, dvised
that while EDWARD VOGEL and .155: PIGNATELLO
were in Los Angeles for a visit, they
reportedly vigited with FRANK SINATRA and

DEAN MARTIN. -

On March 16, 1959.-advised that four
or five years ago, when VOGEL resided at
4300 North Marine Drive, Chicago, IIlinois,
movie stars. FRANK SINATRA, JIMMY DURANTE
and EDDIE CANTOR were in periodic contact
with EDWARD VOGEL.

b2 Agent:

B-E’ Informant:
Original: = _ wo is inm
b2,b7L> This refer§ to a letter
to MICKEY COHEN and
the letter can be
found in 92-106-1BS .

(23)

(Reviewer's Note: This informant is trash
cover for residence of MICKEY COHEN)

Letter from SAC KANSAS CITY to SAC ST.
LOUIS dated 6/30/64 entitled JOHN JOSEPH
VITALE, aka. AR. . . -

A
mﬂ,twm

che o
was apparently in Kansas
the Hyde Park Hotel alt

staying at

' ppear; a .
that signs .
y . .« to all checks.

ation of the Los ;\ngeles Office,

For the i
b?(, as been identified as a

S1,



92-260~13
Continued
anhd LNIormation
A was obtalned some months afo indicating
that subject, a leading member of the :
" Italian criminal nization in St.
Louis, owned#contract or
at least a p of it. - . -
VITALE "SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND
DANGEROUS : i
A —
$2-386-042 los Angeles report of SAW
L7c- dated 5/5/61, entitled JO .
aka. AR,

was interviewed in Chicago
L XS Wu . He furnished the following

b7D information: -

Pg. 154 He stated he had heard that FRANK SINATRA
presently owns two per cent of the Sands
and he has heard other names which he was
unable to recall, that at one time owned
interest in the Sands.

Date furnished:
l’:ﬁC- Agents:

) 1cago Lce
6% original:
Pg. 4S3 | glso advised that FRANK SINATRA hgs
- 2. a two per cent interest in the Sands Hotel
L7f2 which, according to this source, originally
cost $120,000,00,

: MWtated

] 8 therefore
b I!ocumentat Qwou!! be in

L?7D Newark: Office
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92-386-642
Continued {,

Pg. 475

Pg. 477

- Pg. 480

e
L

L2¢

residence,
Beverly Hills.

From this interview the following
information is set forth:

stated that he had néver heard it
rumored or did he ever have any information
indicating that JOSEPH STACHER was a
stockholder in the Sands Hotel or that he
had any other stockholders acting as his
nominees in the holding of any stock
interests. .....He stated that he was
acquainted with the following individuals
and had never heard of STACHER having such
an interest:

One of the individuals listed by him was
FRANK SINATRA

Date furnished: 4/2

Agent:
&7¢ '
b'? D Informant:
Original: 92-386-637

On April 25, 1961, MR. FRANK SINATRA was
interviewed at his offices, 151 South

El Camino ills, Calj
SAs and

Mr. SINATRA advised that he was an interest
holder in the Sands Hotel at Las Vegas but
that he did not pay any particular
attention to this investment as it had

been made for business purposes in
connection with entertainment programs.

In connection with the owners of the hotel,
Mr. SINATRA advised that to his personal
knowledge, not utilizing any records,

they were himself, JACK ENTRATTER, JAKE
FREEDMAN's widow, CARL COHEN and MIKE
SHAPIRO. These individuals, with the
exception of himself, were all employees

of the hotel, He did, however, advise that
FREEDMAN's widow, to his knowledge, was

not an employee of the hotel.

53




92-386-642
Continued
Pg. 480

92-386-1492

e
v

In connection with JOSEPH STACHER, Mr.
SINATRA advised that he has seen STACHFR
around the Las Vegas area on a number of
occasions but does not consider himself
personally acquainted with him. He advised
that to his knowledge STACHER had absolutely
no interest in any part of the ownership

of the Sands. He also indicated that he
did not have any knowledge of any persons
whatsoever who might have an undisclosed
interest in the Sands Hotel in Las Vegas.

b7c Date furnishedg
Agents:
Informant:

Original: 92-386-623

Airtel to LOS ANGELES from SAC MIAMI dated
3/28/62 entitled JOSEPH STACHER, aka, AR.

Excerpts from the airtel set forth:

. a!vised 3!28!!2 as follows:

purchased

ngeles, Calif.
not recall the cost or details about
purchase, or interest or dividends
received. This information contained
deposit box, New York Bank.
tates no dividends received to
caPital i

g
FRANK SINATRA, DEAN MARTIN and SAMMY DAVIS
to insure thelr appearance as entertainers

\
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92-386-1492
Continued

b7c
b0

ATRA for rom

a check 1IN Lhat amount.
elleves that the shares today have
increased in value.

Documentation Miami Office

92-386-1450 Newspaper clipping from Los Angeles Times
dated 3/12/62. This item is written by
HEDDA HOPPER and included in it is the
following information:

AL HART president of National City Bank

at the end of Sunset Strip and banker to
the stars, didn't wait for the government
to tell him how to build a bomb shelter.
When he planned his building six years ago,
he designed one five stories down that can
house 800.

FRANK SINATRA, BING CROSBY, DEAN MARTIN,
and a dozen stars have rented space in his
building. When an actor asks his advice
on a piece of property or a house, he
says, '"Send your lawyer, not your agent."

Orginal Source: Issue of L. A,
TIMEZS dated 3/12/62.

92-386-1538 1os Angeles report of SAW
Ly dated 4/9/62 entitled JO '
aka. AR, _

Pg. 73 Excerpt from this page set forth:

HER " as al owner of the Sands
i o ko 4=

"
ime and a
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92-386-1538
Continued advised that STACHER @ad interests in

Sther unnaned lotels in Las VeodoS. weeeee——
m!!er o! t!e executlives in t!e
ands Hotel, including AARON WEISBERG,

CH\RLES KxNDEL JACK ENTRATTER CHARLES

business enterprise for them, but has
consistently refused such offers,

L?_ Date furnished: 2/21/62

Agents:
LD o
lb7¢~ Informant:
Original: emo interview
is in

i s!e!rlma Probably)

(Furni

that SINATRA
would not take this sort of treatment
from many people.

Same documentation as set forth above.

92-386~ 1562/¢ Memo from SA
NGELES dated 4/30 entitle
b2c POT. .

&7 Informant advised the following:
FRANK SINATRA and others
many years attempted to buy
e ound Gilmore Stadium to build
1 a baseball stadium but they were disallowed
] from consumating this business deal.
; any DUSINesy ventures ucted by PATSY
' uld be ventures for FRANK SINATRA.
that FRANK SINATRA would be
AMORE in all business ventures

because SINATRA has mentioned many times
his admiration for D'AMORE.

Kb s ot oM e Db e
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N B
92-326-1562
Continued Date furnished:
N Li?%; Aﬁ;nt'
Informant @
E‘ﬂ Original..

92-386-1584 Memo from s

h 2] ALY T YRy = -

1D o;a'/s';s-he attached list
of members of the Friars Club,

Appearing on the list is the name of FRANK'

SINATRA.
b
ey formant
92-386-1589  Los Angeles report of &Hated
\,7¢ 5/10/62 entitled JOSPEH STACHER, aka. AR.
Pg. 70 Information contained on this page previously.

reported gce rofprgnop 92 386-1492.,

Pg. 72 data aboutH
he Sands Hote
b"'lD egas, NeVala. contains facts concerning

purchase and sale of interests in the
Sands. ’

Date furnisghed: 4/

ke Agent:
122>
‘ Infomant:.
Original:= n Miami Office



92-386-1589
Continued _
Pg. 124 éZ— i advised that
:ﬁ?%;
| Aifperel
. s -
o Date furnished: 4/16/62
o0 Agent:
Informant:
Original:
52-386-1705 Newspaper clipping from Los Angeles Times

dated 6/21/62.: This is EARL WILSON's
column gnd contains the following
information:

FRANK SINATRA took President KENNEDY's
sister, Mrs. PETER LAWFORD along when he,
his dtr. Nancy and Tommy Sands, the Mike
Romanoffs and others, celebrated his

at the Colony and at El Morocco.

Original Source: Issue of
L. A. Times dated 6/25/62

92-.386~1737 Los Angeles report of SAF
: L7¢ :;ted 7/11/62 entitled J ACHER, aka.

Pg. 66 This is same information as reported in
reference 92-386-1705,
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92-386-1811

92-386-

Pg. 44y

1888
bL7c

Airtel from SAC LAS VEGAS to SAC L0

S
ANGELES dated 8/21/6 entitled JOSEPH
STACHER, aka. AR.

Excerpts from the airtel set forth:

The only information available to Las
Vegas at this time concerning any of the
present owners or stockholders in the
Sands Hotel who may have g financial
interest in the Cal-Neva Lodge at Lake
Tahoe reflects.that FRANK SINATRA is the
only individual holding ownership in both
casinos, SINATRA owns 9 per cent in the
Sands Hotel and is owner of record of 50
per cent of the Cal-Neva Lodge.

Documentation Las Vegas-  office
S —

Los Angeles report of s (SNNNNNEG
dated 10/19/62 entitled JOSEPH ER,

aka. AR.

» th
y FRANK SINATRA
and his business agent, HENRY SANICOLA,
had something of an argument over thelr
Joint venture at the Cal Neva Lodge at
Lake Tahoe. SANICOLA had indicated

that a group referred to by him as the
“STACHER group" was cutting in on the
ownership of the Cal Neva Lodge, as a
result of which action SANICOLA's half
interest was being watered down. SINATRA
indicated to SANICOLA that he was unable
to do anything about this because of his
connections and SANICOLA had 1ndlcated
that some of STACHER's boys were

at
in -idual who was staying at SINATRA's

re. lence and taking an active part in
the management of the Cal Neva Lodge.

59



92-386-1888
Continued

92-386-1854

Pg. 38

bFe

Be'g
o~

92-~-386-1985
92-386~1972
' b
bz
piD
L.
Pg. 4

Date furnished:
b7c ‘Agent:
b2 D 1nformant:

~t e W
VITAginal.

Urally rrobadly

Los Angeles report of

B¢ JOSEPH STACHER, aka. AR.YdaTe 62. -

Under ‘the caption Fthe following
information is.set forth: .

The Las Vegas Office adv1aed that the
only information coming to its attentiomn
concerning possible interests in the Cal-
Neva lodge at Lake Tahoe by stockholders
of the Sands Hotel was to the effect that
FRANK SINATRA has an interest of nine per
cent in the Sands Hotel gnd is the owner
of record of S0 per cent of the Cal-NeVa
Lodge. No informatio
o) fect tha

R S .

L ERLU

ge a

Documentation Las Vegas Office

News clipping from DAILY VARIETY 12/10/62-
containg the following informatiom:

THE LAS VEGAS STRIP by FORREST DUKE
«+eFRANK SINATRA and PORFIRIO RUBIROSA

in a party of six dining at the Sands....
Onginal Source lssue of

Dai 12/10/62
Memo from SA to SAC 10S
ANGELES dated entitled JOSEPH
STACHER, aka. AR.
Excerpts from the memo set forth:

The ormation was obtained
from n 11/13/62 8
a

secsoInformant was questioned as to
whehter he had any further information
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92.386-1972
Continued

92-386-2017

92-386-2111 /

b‘?c,

¥7D

Pg. 2 .)

F

*to the West Coast.

concerning the proposed construction of

a 14 story hotel at Lake Tahoe by

FRANK SINATRA and PAUL EMILIO D'AMATO,
aka. SKINNY D'AMATO. Informant stated
that since Governor GRANT SAWYER of Nevada
had been re-elected, that he is confident
in his own mind that a gambllng license

111 ha 1ceitad Tmn +eha ro e Ericdsim m~ = T AMATN -
TV e o L9 O W AR ‘-llc llca‘ Lubulc LW LF LR AN

and that thereafter construction will
commence on the proposed hotel.

Date fumlshed ll/b
ly Agent:

b7 P

¢ Informant:
57 Original:

ally Probably

Item from DAILY VARIETY dated 12/17/62
entitled THE LAS VEGAS STRIP by FORREST
DUKE includes the following information:

On the eve of its 10th anni, celebration
15, the Sans Hotel's board of directors
re-elected JACK ENTRATTER as prexy and
chairman of the board; CARL CCHEN exec
veepee; and FRANK SINATRA_ veep. {he

three officers were unanimously voted by
the board to serve for the next five yegrs.

Original: Issue of DAILY

VADTETY A-+ad 1017 /L9
TV A Sad & Wi CE LA d-ﬁ/-bll Lo

Memo from SA
to SAC LOS itled

Excerpt from the memo set forth:

On 3/1/63 informant was contg%
her nlace af residence ho SA

== Tt

in the'ﬁﬁacago'dls

e e e e s L e e -



92-386-~-2111
Continued //

b7e
L?7D

_

92-386-2232

Pg. 7

b72¢

a promotion - o
ReDrise
by FRANK SINATRA.

Date furnished:
Agents:

informant:
Original: rally

Los Angeles report of SA
dated 9/12/63 entitled JUSEFH OIAUHEK,
aka. AR. -

Under CURRENT ACTIVITIES OF JOSEPH STACHER
the following information is taken:

It is noted that JOSEPH STACHER traveled
to Las Vegas, Nevada on August 30, 1963
and remained there through September 1,
1963. An item appeared in the *Valley
Times'!, Los Angeles, California, Septemher
5, 1963 edition, under an Associated fress
release, which reflect as follows:

"A second gambling figure has drawn the
interest of Federal Agents by paying a
vigit to Nevada casinos.

{(Reviewer s Note: the next paragraph reiers
to JOSEPH STACHER and is not being set forth
in this memo.)

"The other noted visitor to Nevada was

SAM (MOONEY) GIANCANA of Chicago. GIANCANA,
suspected of having dealings with crime
syndicates, visited FRANK SINATRA's
Cal-Neva Lodge at Lake Tahoe in July. The
visit sparked an investigation by the
Gaming Control Board, which has listed
GIANCANA as "persona non grata" in Nevada

casinos.

Source: Original issue of Valley
Times dated Sept. 5, 1963.
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92-406-204 Los Angeles report of SA
b7¢. dated 7/25/62 entitled NPT oY

aka. AR.

Pg. 6 Following information taken from this page:

On May 11 1962,
MEOINT - lse AS S50 gte 4

rom New rork.,
b7D ISTMPONIS met

he V111 Resraurant,
ocllywood, California for PATSY D'*AMORE
who took over this restaurant from actor

Gardena, | allfornla

Date furnished: 5/11/62

kb2c Informant: ”
Agentr ¢

&7p Original: - rally Probably

92.428-29 ‘San Francisco report of
L;k;_'dated 3/10/69 entitle
AR.

aka.

Pg. U, V b?C, On January 9, 1969
Lb7D Intelligence cgused

Vxl%

Yy Ior the pur~
pose of obraining services of FRANK SINATRA
rity purposes.

Date furnished: 1/9/69

Agent: N ed -
67D Informailt: PD
Origina .

[Se




92-438-52 Newspaper clipping from CHICAGO TRIBUNE
dated 12/27/62 entitled FACTOR DEPORTATION
OFF; GAMBLING EYED.

Excerpts from the news item set forth:

Deportation proceedings against JOHN
(JAKE THE BARBER) FACTOR 70,. were

dropped by the government yesterday after
he received a Christmas eve pardon from
President KENNEDY.

FACTOR popped wp th AMashington in January
1961, at the inauguration of President
KENNEDY. FACTOR and another 1nauguratlon
celebrant, FRANK SINATRA, movie actor,
occuped sultes in the same hotel, but
FAGTOR insisted that he was not a-mem ber
of the SINATRA party.

etc.
Documentation Original: Issue
of CHICAGO TRIBUNE 12/27/62
92-443-303- letter from SAC NEWARK to SAC LOS ANGELES

dated D/JL/DJ entitled bALVBlUKb LOUIS
PISCOPO, aka. AR.

Excerpts from the letter set forth:

e above information is confidential,
and can be made public only upon the
issuance of a subpoe




T 92-443~303 - .
Continued ess+.The Five Hundred Club, 6 South Missouri
’ Ave,, Atlantic City, N. J,, is owned by

PAUL EMILIO D'AMATO, aka. Skinny, a close
associate of FRANK SINATRA in the operation
of the Cal-Neva Lodge, Lake Tahoe, Nevada.
Los Angeles has received correspondence

in the case of PAUL EMILIO D'AMATO,. aka. .

MR T N

R

Dpcumentation Newark Offige

7-1189-.1-4, Teletype to-Director. FBI, from SAC, Los Angeles,

. page 6 dated 8/30/68, captioned as follows:
| T —
b7 Kipnap IO, | ’

bt
(e i®)
FRANK SINATRA and  John Roselli.™
' No documentation set out. . '
92-500-56 R Report of samt Seattle dated 9/11/62,
page 6 o7 captioned as o

W8 .
¥ x
aka, - B

.? _— | |

it

v, e e . oo 3 . o -

o P e - - . Lo . -
R > e . = : -

b
b?D

B et L Ly
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e ——— e e e e s P - S — e - o i e S s -- - --r



S o o

92-500-~56, Some of the names included FRANK SINATRA, Jackie
page 6 Gleason, Fingers, Niggie, The addreSﬁes were all
{ them i

over the United

Dot AR

Date of Activity: " Not Stated

) Ja7e ' Date Furnished: 8/15/62
Agent: Not
‘o?D Informant: PCL
Lﬁ__ Original:
92-500-114, Letter to Director, FBI, from SAC, Los Angeles,
page 4 . 12/11/64, captioned as follows:

TOP HELON CRIMINAL INFORMANT PROGRAM"

b2 e ecutive Club located i1n bever

Lf7t7 11is, California., It is noted that at the Executive
.- Club, for a period of time, namely three weeks,

E?CL this club operated what is known as panguine, which
is a card game played predominently by women, which
is extremely lucrative for the operators. Panguine
was stopped at this club because of the club's failure

to obtain a card license. :

"On 11/3/64,
was currentl
action and in past had handled
FRANK SINATRA and Dean Martin.™
Date Furnished:
Informant:
Original: . Ora

P&atea 2/12/65 at Miami
» captioned as follows:

92~500-139, Report of SA
Pfge 1 with cc for

C
% — .
: -
— furnished the following information:

"On 1/14/65, subject was talking to unknown person
about the FBI picking up Sam Giancano at Kennedy

Airport Tuesday night pearance before
kﬂC’ a Federsal Grand Jury. old this same person
he would take care of whell he comes down to see

b2
L72p
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92-500-139, /RANK SINATRA and Joe Lewis at the Eden Roc and will °

page I Cont: have good tables for all shows." ,

Documentation at Miami.

92-525-189 Memo to SAC, Los Angeles from SA
éf?C- dated 12/12/62 captioned as foll
"FRED SICA .- . -
AR"
4 TSIt o
3 advised &q
L57CL s, working
lo - u shift, had observed ,
Y7 P known Hollywood prostitute, o /9, at 2:40 AM, leav-
ing The Melody Room in the company of Fred Sica.
L ;:M
ot av i1ons with FRANK SI RA,
et al." . .
Date of Activity: Not Stated
LﬂkL Date Furnished: 12/12/62
Agent:
Informant:
L;j) ¢, aNtelligence’ Detaily”
& Los Angeles 0.
Original: Prob, Oral
92-675-72 Teletype to Director, FBI from SAC, Las Vegas dated

2/26/62, captiocned as follows:

“"JOHN FRANK DREW, aka
AR’I -
cc:lA '
"Informant advised on 2/23/62 that subject had been
held up in New York City because of the weather but
expected to arrive in Las Vegas on the evening of
2/23/62. Subject was in New York with John Drew, Jr.
and the purpose of the trip to New York was to
eventually produce some kind of a picture and he
wants to get FRANK SINATRA and Bill Holden to be in
the movie, _

Date Furnished: 2/23/62
Other documentation and Original in Las Vegas

LB7
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92-738-61, Report of SMdated 1/31/64,
pages 230,327 pl¢- at Chicago, or Los Angeles, captioned as
follows:
“CRIME CONDITIONS IN THE
CHICAGO DIVISION
ARI'

"On page 230 there is the following information:

llinois,

YL i3

urlng August 1958’ |

Ere
LoD

' or several years and is
generally in their company each time they come to’
Chicago.': w

Date of Activity:
Date Furnished:
Agent:

Informant:

' 1cago, Illinois
Original: May Be an FD 302
in Chicago Office

// On page 327 there is the following information:

is reportedly a close associa
NATRA and Dea

Documentation in Chicago Office

92-738-72, Report of SA at Chicago dated :
pages 206, 67[,.11/13/6h wit 8 Angeles, captioned as follows:
207 _

"CRIME CONDITIONS IN THE

CHICAGO AREA"
68




92-738-~72,
pages 206,
207 Cont:

92-755-109,
Page 2

Iﬂ

'On page 144 there is the following heading:
"INDIVIDUAL HCODLUMS AND GAMBLERS"

"On page 205 there is the name of Frank lLa Porte,with
the following information under his name: :

"This subject was born 10/7/01, San Brose, Italy,

as Francisco Liparota. .On 9/30/26 he was awarded

U. S. Citizenship in Chicago Heights, Illinois. He
maintains his residence at 1730 Cambridge Road

in exclusive Plossmoor, Illinois and is protected
and surrounded by the homes of five of hig brothers-

in-law in the area.

“"After the death of Jin Emery, La Porte became the
uncontegted leader of organized crime throughout
the southern suburbs of the Chicago area.

"Associates stated that La Porte has made the statement
that he has a piece of the Cal-Neva Lodge which was
recently made famous by the activities of entertainer
FRANK SINATRA. He has offered free arrangements

for his legitimate friends to stay at the lodge should
they visit the Lake Tahoe region.

“"Information found on page 207 is same as found in
previous reference: 92-738-61, page 327.

Documentation in Chicago.

b—-,c’ Memo to the SAGC, Los Angeles from SA—

dated 2/2/65, captioned as follows:

b - o

"On 2/1/65 informant telephonically advised the
following:

“The Play Boy Club people and Hugh Hefner are desirous
of building a large hotel and seven hole golf course
at Mammoth, a well known ski resort. The land is owned

b ,

b7 ¢
wp N— —
Fwio, “accordingito informant’, was a

!ormer g!r! !r!end of FRANK SINATRA,™

ﬁe epion' 1ca!y

Date Furnished:
Informant:
Originalz

b2.
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92-742-213, lik: Memo to SAC, LoOs Angeles from
page 8 bzdﬂlpdated 2/16/67, captioned
"On—source advised as follows:
that FRANK SINATRA
LD advice as to what he should say befo
e rederal Grand Jury, Las Vegas, inquiring into
skimming offense n_subpoenaed to
appear 1/26/67.
told SINATRA to .
b Date Furnished:
3‘ Informant: .
R Original: ob. Ura

(No other documentation set out)

92-813-37, Report of SA dated 5/21/64 at
page 1 . 157CL- Las Vegas witll cc for Los Angeles, captioned as

follows:

"SANDS HOTEL
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA"

Under the synopsis on page one of this report there
is the following information: '

"Records of the Nevada Gaming Control Board reflected
changes in ownership, Sands Hotel. FRANK SINATRA
deleted, Harry C. Nobut, aka., Harry C. Nobutovsky,
added as owner of record...Information developed on
1/20/64, that Jerry Ross, Los Angeles, California,
was to attend sale of the points formerly held by

FRANK SINATRA.'
Documentation at Las Vegas.

92-808-22 Radiogram to Director, FBI from SAC, Newark dated
12/28/62, with cc for Los Angeles, captioned as follows:

"“GERARDO V. CATENA, aka,AR"

b2 deised-onferred today with
e Catensa, subiect & brother and Principal Lt.

L;?C; Gene threatened tating 'you know I can ruin
you',

] agree
to try to set up audition with FRANK S and
will make trip to meet with SINATRA in either los

Angeles or Las Vegas in January."

. Documentation at Newark

-70-~



92-808-23 Airtel to SAC, New York from SAC, Chicago dated
1/15/62, captioned as follows:

"For the information of Offices receiving a copy
of this airtel, the Villa Venice ig reportedly:an
enterprise operated by Sam Giancana, Chicago top
hoodluam.

“"The Chicago source further stated £ 1 rmation
LF}C/' furnished by the Newark Source tha lans

to meet with iiiATRA duiini tii iiiF?Fm!-

Documentation at Chicago

92-813-53,  LDc Report of SAmated 1/14/65,
page 3 at Las Vegas, with cc for Los Angeles, captioned

as follows:

“SANDS HOTEL
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA
AR

“On page two there is a heading which reads as follows:

'HIDDEN INTERESTS AND SKIMMING
OPERATIONS®

b2 ment on to relate that he heard

L7V e co red reliable sources that FRANK
SINATRA still holds points in the Sands Hotel.
Informant stated that thig is done through Dean
Martin, an associate of SINATRA, who is fronting
several of these points for SINATRA. It is noted
that Martin has recently increased his point holdings

in the Sands Hotel,
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92-813-53,
page 3 Cont:

92-903-53,
page 4

92-903-80,
page 2

Date of Activity: ©Not Stated
Lo Date Furnished: 12/23/64 .
b Agent: as Vegas

e 1% Informant :

Original:

Lit L5 VEgas

Airtel to Director, FBI from SAC, Las Vegas,
dated 4/6/62, captioned as follows:

“CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE PROGRAM
- ‘ LAS VEGAS DIVISION"
cc:lA
"An article appeared in the Las Vegas'Review Journal'
newspaper on 4/2/62 which related that the previous
night FRANK SINATRA and Dean Martin, nationally known
entertainers, had been in Hollywood, California, and
decided to fly to Las Vegas to visit 'one of the clan’,
who is Sammy Davis, Jr., who was then appearing at the
Sands Hotel. Martin and SINATRA got into SINATRA's
twin-engine aircraft, flew to Las Vegas and crashed
Davis' show at the Sands Hotel...It is noted both
SINATRA and Martin are owners of record of the Sands
Hotel. Martin having one per cent and SINATRA nine
per cent. SINATRA is also owner of. record of 36,8
per cent of the Cal-Neva Lodge at Lake Tahoe, Nevada."

Original: ""Las Vegas Review Journal'
dated 4/2/62.
in Las Vegas,

FBI, from SAC, Las Vegas w

Airtel to Director as wit
ted 7/6/62, captioned as follows

for Los Angeles, da

“CRIMINAL INTELLIGEJCE PROGRAM
LAS VEGAS DIVISION"

“"On page 2 under Miscellaneous there is the following -
information:

“"The Cal-Heva Lodge at Lake Tahoe, Nevada, re-opened
6/29/62 after extensive remodeling. FRANK SINATRA,
owner of record of 50 per cent of the Cal-HNeva Lodge,
was the headline entertainer on opening night and
was scheduled to play for one week. Newspaper
articles in Las Vegas reflected that the Cal-~Neva Lodge
was forced to turn down 20,000 requests for
reservations. One newspaper article .reflected that
Eddie Fisher, national known entertainer and husband
of Elizabeth Taylor had to substitute for SINATRA
following opening night due to SINATRA's having a
throat aillment. -~ 7%~ o -



92-903-30,
page 2 Cont:

92-903~100,
page 2,3

92-934-243,
pages 6,
20,36,38

b

Documentation in Las Vegas

Airtel to Director, F3I, from SAG, Las Vegas,
dated 10/3/62, with cc for LA, captioned as follows:

" [
CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE PROGRAM

LAS VEGAS DIVISION"

'""On page 2 under the naﬁe of Samuel M. Giancana, there
1s the following information:

"Information developed by Las Vegas reflected that
FRANK SINATRA's aircraft, a Martin 404, No, N-710E,
arrived at the Las Vegas Munlclpal Alrport between
9:00 and 10:00 PM on the night of 9/26/62 and departed
at 11:00 PM, destination not known as flight plan not
filed.

|
"SAC Dean W. Elson and SA_t approximately

5:50 PM on 9/27/62, observed SINAIRA'S aircraft
arriving at Las Vegas and Phyllis Mc Guire deplaning,
accompanied by an unknown white male and one Frederick
Jones, Mc Guire's hairdresser. '

"On 9/30/62, Phyllis Mc Guire contacted Giancana at
Palm_ Springs, California and informant advised that
it appeared that Giancana and FRANK SINATRA were to-
gether, inasmuch as Mc Guire apparently talked to

both during her teleph@he”cﬁﬂ%ersatlon. Subsequent

to the telephone conversation, Mc Guire told Frederick
Jones that SINATRA was sending his plane to lLas Vegas
to plck her up and she would be departing Las Vegas
around 2:00 AM on 10/2/62, following the completion

of the Mc Guire sisters engagement at the Desert Inn
Hotel. Phyllis stated that she would remain in Palm
Springs for the remainder of the week and then go on
to Hollywood, where she will be working on a meovie which

is being produced by FRANK SINATRA.™

Documentation at Las Vegas.

_ . .
Report of SAmm: Los Angeles dated
3/29/62, captioned as follows:

"MARVIN ROBERT COLE, aka.
AR -

"On 2/28/62,

Was acqualg

‘%% ......
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92-934-243,
pages b6,
20,36,38

s
P
L4
v
(]
()

7P

ast sold jewelry to FRANK SINATRA. |
"Altman in addition to being.a close

ITIend of FRANK SINATRA i€74lso friengly with Al Hart;
Pfesident-of the.City National BAnk in Béverly“Hills.'
hat SINATRA and Hart are both very

ve on occasions even taken vacation:
tonogoatrhor . 1. . . 3.....0.

together, that during the period of
assocliation w;.!M; Iand Al Hart and Altman, none

of these_jindividuals have ever discussed business
affairs

Date of Activity: Not Stated

City, has_ in.the.past made numerous trips. to the
Y . e T S e e T e VT LTS
_Sodthern California‘area each year.
that Altman is a close friend of N N

Date Furnished: 2/2
Agent: SA
b
: Informant:
510 m
0s Angeles, California
Original: Prob. Oral

"Source stated that the owners of record o he
154 La Sceala
Charles 3

»
ource advised that these

; et al.,
men and in particular Carl Cohen, are frequently
attempting to have someone front a restaurant for them

in eiiii iii Anielesl Las Veias or Mexico.-
l ) S ———

N~—

Informant:
Original: Prob,., Oral
(No other documentation set out)

e de o

SR v_n.
b Wmcasa.on to be near Cole's
2

?
Office during the early evening when Cole made a
call to Jack Entratter_in Las Vegas. Source could
not help but overhear Cole's conversation with
Entratter and it appeared that Entratter has a percentage
deal as a manager for Dean Martin and will obtain 5 per
cent. ."Cgl% ‘discussed advertising in connection with
the Candygram Compahy and indicated to Entratter
that he might use Dean Martin, Red Skelton and FRANK
SINATRA in the future in connection with advertising
for the company/' '

Informant: — /

Original: 4 of 3P YD
bz “TE -



92-984-132,
pgges 15,

92-984-61,
faggs 8,11,
0,112,181,

187,192

Page ©

Js7¢ Report of Mmdated 1/17/69,
at Las Vegas, captioned as rollows:

L &

L7¢
70

“"NEVADA GAMBLING INDUSIRY
AR!I .

cc: Los Angeles

*On page 15 there is a heading captioned as follows:
"“HIDDEN INTERESTS-SKIMMING"

"On 11/27/67, the Nevada Gaming Commnission ordered

an investigation of Caesars Palace after the owners

of this hotel applied to buy the Cal-Neva Lodge,

Lake Tahoe, Nevada, from FRANK SINATRA for $2 million.
The Nevada Gaming Control Board conducted an investigat:
of Caesars Palace owners and key executives in view

of an article appearing in Life magazine linking the
hotel and La Cosa Nostra members,

“On page 67 there is some information on Sanford
"He was born
a naturalize

Waterman as follows:

He is
Waterman became a part owner © va Club,
Lake Tahoe, Nevada, with FRANK SIVATRA, et al, He
first became associated with the Sands Hotel in 1963."

Date of Activity: 11/27/67

Date Furnished: Not Stated
Agent.: Not Stated
Informant: Not Stated
Original: At Las Vegas

Report of SAm“ed 11/16/64, at las
Vegas, with or Los Angeles, captioned as follows:
"NEVADA GAMBLING INDUSTRY
AR'I

Gaming Control Boaf®,; Iurnilshe e rollowing list

of former owners of record of the Cal Neva Lodge,
Crystal Bay, Lake Tahoe, Nevada:

"Among the names listed there is the following:

"As of 9/21/60-FRANK SINATRA 25 2666 Bowmont Road,
Los Angeles,Califoruia.

-

PDate Furnished: 11/2/62
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92-984-61,
pages 8,11,
l10,12,181,
187,192
Cont:

Page 10

~Page 11

Page 12

b7¢  Informant:
b? D

!evl Ia!| !am" 1| |n|g !ontro! !oar!,

furnished a list
Original: , In Las Vegas

"FRANCIS ALBERT SINATRA, aka. Frank Sinatra.

. w7
T

N R B T A R T i e WL T -
"Records, of  the Névada®Gaming Control Boé?@?reflect
SINATRA was owner of record of 25 per cent in 1960,
36,6 per cent in 1961, 50 per cent in 1962, and in
1964 had been removed from the license but continued

as owner of two thirds of the property.

“In his application to the Nevada Gaming Control
Board filed July 7, 1960, SINATRA certified that he
is a citizen of the United States, having been born
at Hoboken, New Jersey, 12/12/15. His residence in
1962 was reported as 700-200 Wonder Palms Road,
Tamarisk Country Club, Cathedral City, California,
and his business address as 151 El Camino Drive,
Beverly Hills, California. He could always be reached
through Milton A. Rudin of the law firm of Gang Type
Rudin and Brown, 6400 Sunset Building, Hollywood 28,
California.

"SINATRA has FBI record number 3 794 610 which reflects
that on 11/26/38, he was charged by the Bergen County,

New Jersey Sheriff's Office, with seduction. The |
charge was dismissed 1/24/39,

"On 10/22/63, the Nevada Gaming Commission ruled
that the licenses of the Park Lake Enterprises, Inc.
and FRANK SINATRA were revoked and further ordered
that any and all licenses outstanding in the name
of FRANK SINATRA at the Sands Hotel in Las Vegas,
Nevada, be revoked and that SINATRA be given until
1/5/64 to dispose of his interests.

- "This ruling stemmed from charges brought by the

Nevada State Gaming Control Board Chairman. Edward i
A, Olsen, that SINATRA at various times between

July 17 and June 28, 1963, had entertained Samuel

M. Giancana, a person whose name appeared in the

‘Black Book', at Cal-Neva Lodge; that SINATRA had
associated with Giancana in the past; SINATRA entered |
no defense with regard to the charges.

"Henry Sanicola certified to the Nevada Gaming Control
Board that he is a citizen of the United States having

been born at New York, New York, June 14, 1914,

Sanicola stated that in 1943 he became FRANK SINATRA's |

manager and is an officer in several production
companies in which SINATRA is the principal stockholder."

=76«
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92-984-61, The following is a List of the stockholders of the

pages 8,11,10,12, Sands Hotel and the number of shares held by each

181,187,192 since the beginning of the hotel. It is noted

Cont: that the exact date of purchase and sale is not shown.
The holding listed for the year, 1964, is ownership
as of July, 1964,

"Among the names listed there is the following:

"FRANK SINATRA",.

Page 187 cen wac
fo;, e twhich reflects

stated the only shareholders in the Sands Hotel
he was ever acquainted with were the original owner,
Jake Freedman and FRANK SINATRA.

Page 192
Rold |
"In 1956, Waterman, became a part owner of the Cal-Neva

Club, Lake Tahoe, Nevada with FRANK SINATRA, Bert
M. Grober, Henry M. Sanicola and Ike Berger."

Documentation in Las Vegas

92-962-6 Airtel to Director, FBI from SAC, Las Vegas with cc
for Los Angeles, dated 11/9/62, captioned as follows:

""NEVADA GAMBLING INDUSTRY
AR"

"In connection with the interviews of the owners

and tormer owners of record of the Cal Neva Lodge,
Lake Tahoe, it is noted that FRANK SINATRA is now,

and for several years past has been an owner of record
of the Cal-Neva Lodge. Dean Martin was owner of
record during 1960."

Documentation in Las Vegas

92-962-~11 Airtel to Director, FBI from the SAC, Las Vegas,
dated 12/7/62, captioned as follows: p

“"NEVADA GAMBLING INDUSTRY
AR“

29.



92-962-11
Cont:

92-.962-30,
pages 2,
21

4
L2c
b0

N

\

b7e

niformed
information
from a source he considered reliable that SIRNATRA
and Sanicola had had an argument over the manner in
which SINATRA operated the Cal-Neva Lodge and that
the argument finally resulted in a complete severance
of their long standing friendship, i
"Information received by Las Vegas reflects that SINATR
and Martin may have recently purchased an interest
in a race track, possibly in Massachusetts."

Date of Activity: Not Stated

Date Furnished: 11/28/62 '

Agent: Las Vegas)
Informant:

Original: s Vegas

Report of SAWat Las Vegas with cc for
Los Angeles, date s+ captioned as follows:
"NEVADA GAMBLING INDUSTRY
CAL-NEVA LODGE

CRYSTAL BAY, NEVADA

AR"
"By letter dated 11/20/62, the Las Vegas Division
requested the Ident. records of the following person
whose Ident. record was received by transcripts dated
11/30/62 and is set out as follows:

SO Hackensack NJ FRANK SINATRA #42799 11/26/33,
seduction - 1/24/39 dism.

SOS Army FRANK ALBERT SINATRA #20-CAS singer 10/7/43

89 Los Angeles, Calif. FRANK ALBERT SINATRA gun permit
1/30/47.

USCG NY NY FRANCIS ALBERT SINATRA #031-1049750 B appl
6/14/43 .

SO Los Angeles, Calif. FRANK ALBERT SINATRA, appl. FP
#S3 A-829 10/23/56

St. Bu. Sacramento, Calif, FRANK SINATRA #127749

Yeex 1. Iy Sy
PE /397217
Original in Las Vegas.
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92-962-52

92-970-76,

page 3

92-1106-5

News Clipping taken from the '"Daily Variety', April 8,
1966, Page 10, Column 2, which reads as follows:

"Reno, April 7 - Two Las Vegans who were in on the
operation of the Cal-Neva Lodge last summer have
applied with Nevada Gaming Commission to open casino
this year on July L. Barney Perlman and Robert J.
Peccole, active in gaming for more than 30 years,
propose $300,000 bankroll for 13 table games and 168
slot machlnes. FRANK SINATRA is 50 per cent holder
in lodge's landlord corperation but is not allowed,
by state to part1c1pate in club's operation. SIVATRA
lost his gaming license in 1963 after he was charged
with entertaining Sam Giarcana, Chi underworld flgure
at the lodge. After state board jerked his gaming
permit, SINATRA had right to appeal to state courts
but declined to pursue the matter."

Date Furnished: Block Stamp 5/31/66
Original Evidence '~ -

/ Memo to SAC, Los Angeles from SA_
dated 10/15/64, captioned as follows:

. ON CONCERNING"

"Jack Entratter is president of the Sands Hotel, Las
Vegas, Nevada. When Entratter made application

for a gambling license at Las Vegas, he listed the
following character reference:

"FRANK SINATRA,151 El Camino,
Beverly Hills, California'.

Documentation at Las Vegas
Memo to the SAC, Los Angeles from SA—
dated 7/18/62, captioned as follows:

LB . e
"JOHN FORMUSA, aka,
AR"
Re report set forth that subJect is supposedly buylng
a house near FRANK SINATRA's house and plans to live
in Palm Springs, California.

"It should be noted that SINATRA owns a house located
on the grounds of the Tamarisk Country Club, Cathedral
City, California with address 70-588 Wonder Palms Road;
although this Club is located outside the City Limits
of Palm Springs, Calif. about 10 or 12 miles they
refer to it as Palm Springs."

No documentation set out,.
=79 T



92-1106-9 Airtel to SAC, Indianapolis dated 8/23/62 from SAC,
Los Angeles, captioned as follows:

"JOHN FORMUSA, aka.

AR"
4 ¥ Bdvised that on. thé yeekend
Q- ew to:Cal-Nevaklodge .a ake %
Lo 8 |

he Cal-Neva Lodge P
spoke to ba ANK SINATRA and Henry SanicoTla,
who were at the lodge that weekend. -

e Cal-Neva Lodge who introduce imse
as Al Formusa. Informant stated that Formusa 1s
living in FRANK SINATRA's house at Lake Tahoe, and
seemg to have a great deal to do with the runni

ement of the lodge. Informant stated*
WFormusa regularly going in and out of ATRA's
oIilce at the lodge."

Date of Activity: 72/27/62
Date Furnished: 8/10/62

Agent: d
Informant:
Original: .
92-1112-554, L{?C/Report of SMt New York dated
page 211 7/22/66 with'cc ror Los Angeles, captioned as follows:

"IA COSA NOSTRA
AR~CONSPIRACY"

"A Federal Grand Jury has been sitting in the Southern
District of New York since 10/15/65, looking into '
the operations of Scopitone, Inc., for any hoodlum
influence or activity. '

"To date, over 150 individuals have been called before
the Federal Grand Jury including Henri Giue, agent
for FRANK SINATRA."

Documentation at New York.

92-1112-675, Airtel to Director, from SAC, Omaha, dated 3/29/67
page & captioned as follows: -

o
b2 D ECIP"
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92-1112-675, “CC: Los Angeles.

page 4 Cont: .
]aqb'ao”dvised 'The Greek' whom he identified
a us ex, works so closgsely with the 'mob' that

he might as well be a part of it.

""At this point inforwmant advised the Chicago mob
works with men outside and on occasion will delegate
authority to outsiders providing they carry out the
mob's or the outfit's wishes. He pointed out that
there are two brothers who worked with the outfit
for years. He said that these men are Marshall and

Sidney’ Korschak(phonetic),

* "He said Korschak's brother, Sidney, represents numero
movie stars, including FRANK SINATRA, Dinah Shore and
others and commutes between Chicago and Palm Springs,

Calif,. "

Documentation in Omaha

92-1112-1165, X -Memo to SAC, Los Angeles from SA
page 4 dated 11/19/68, captioned as follows:

2>

"Oon 11/12/68 was contacted and advised as follows:

LD

'in the vicinity of

Date of Activity: Not Stated
Date Furnished: 11/12/68

Y-S ) -



92-1112~1165, 4 Agent: %
page 4 Cont: Informant:
2)£f7¢> Original: ob, vra

92-1122-3, L7 ¢ Report of sA ated 7/31/62 at
page 18 New York with cc for LA, captioned as follows:

"7& _aka.
DIC S —— _

< -
-L’? “on May 24, 1962’ mm County
éf7I> Sheriff's Office, Intelligence Divi€ion, advised

that inasmuch as Riggio's, located at 1737 North
McCadden Place, Hollywood, was formerly owned by
Patsy D'Amore, a former affiliate of FRANK SINATRA,
and since this establishment is considered a hoodlum
hangout, that this may be owned by Jimmy (LNU)referred
to above.'

DA U hed: e —
Informant:
bhe mounty SherIir's

Office, Intelligence
2D Divisgion
Original: Prob. Oral

92-1133-148, Report of SA”d&ted 7/31/62, at
pages 93, Los Angeles, .captioned as follows:

103

L7 "on 6/18/62,
made availab

L7

"One of the business cards in his possession was the
following: )
"Club Terri Lee Cocktail Lounge(Marty)
1565 Coney island Avenue
Brooklyn, New York
DE 9-9315 - penned inscription on back
'FRANK SINATRA to Johuny Duke*."

8

the Vvilla
t was hls recollection that

FRANK SINATRA, and that
2 1 sy D'Amore arranged for

~82-
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P

M md nair .

92-1133-148,

pages 93,
103 Cont:

92-1133-24], o

page 60

92-.1162-20,
page 16

| eleiibmtienis o0 FD 302 interyiew or SENENEND

b7c
bib

b7«

1
L7

Bv paragrap
Date Furnished: 6/18/6
t Informant:
ble . . g '
LP Original Source: . IAPD . -
(2nd paragraph)
Date of Activity: Not Stated

Date Furnished: 6/
L,z_ Agent.: SA
L7
¢ Informant:
Original: rob. Ora

Report of

ated 10/17/62,
at Los Angeles, captiloned as follows:

. Ry

everly
vised that Teslides

at s Angeles, California.

*

'"She stated that she

VvV Talk

the f1 oe "

e production stages of a TV film.

this same article stated that thev
i1 L en
et

oufi concerning future TV

y
She stated tpat

and Rory Ca
films,"

Date of Activity: Not Stated
Date Furnished:

10/5/6
b—?c’ Agent . | S
7.0 Informant:
ngeles, ia
Original: FD 302 |
92-1133-251

Report of Mgdated 8/31/62, at
Las Vegas, captioned as follows:

“UNSUBS; Interstate Transportation
of Stolen Funds from Nevada
Gambling Casinos, AR;ITSP"
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92-1162-~20,

page 16 Cont.

92-~1162-~386

“On page 16 at the top of the page there is a heading
entitled: ‘SANDS, INC, doing business as Sands
Hotel®,

Mowing information was obtained by SAF
from the files of the State Gaming CORLr

'EU!!E,.E%rson City, Nevada, on August 24, 196l:

"Among the names listed of owners of record of the
Sands Hotel as of 7/31/61 there is the following
individual:

MFRANK SINATRA @ per cent 151 El Camino,
Beverly Hills,

Pfatld Farntatt
WA JLLWL LMLAGC

Date of Activity: Not Stated
Date Furnished:

e s
Agent: SA

- :
(Las Vegag) mm—w
Informant: State Gaming Control
Board, Carson City,Nevada
Original Source: State Gaming Control

Board, Carson City,Nevada

This reference consists of a news clipping taken from
the '"Los Angeles Times", I-21, Los Angeles
Califaorntia. Aatsad ] /20/67 Home Ed4i

WA A e WA ALy R T A LW W | B

follows:
"SINATRA Subpoenaed in 'Skimming ‘Inquiry.

"Singer Ordered to Appear in Las Vegas Next Week by
Grand Jury Probing Casinos'.

"Singer FRANK SINATRA has been subpoenaed to appear

here next week before a federal grand jury investigating
alleged ‘skimming' of profits from Nevada gambling
casinos. '

NOTNATRA was a vart ownar and licens

AVA R A ANAE W EAL HEA W Wiivs [~ 19 3 U S s 1Y+

o
Lodge at Lake Tahoe and the Sands Hot
three years ago.

e
e

£
1 he

"He lost his license in late 1963 after he and his
partners were accused of giving the red carpet
treatment at the Cal Neva Lodge to Momo Salvatore
(Sam)Giancana, Chicago underworld kingpin,

“Giancana is listed in Nevada‘'s 'black book' as one
of 1l unsavory characters and not welcome in the state's
gambling casinos. He 1s a friend of Phyllis McGuire,

one of the 51nglng McGuire sisters who were featured
at the }mio’p when Planf:ana allegedly vigited there.

—R
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92-1162-386
Continued:

92-1176-~23,

page 9

b7e

(

‘1t was learned that SINATRA's subpoena originally
called for his appearance Jan. 13, but he apparently
could not be located. He has since been served with
the subpoena, The Times learned.

"Among the witnesses heard Thursday was Henry W.
Sanicola, SINATRA's former manager and partner in
the Cal Neva Lodge.

""SINATRA's personal attorney, Milton Budin, testified
before the grand jury for more than an hour Tuesday
night,"

Date of Activity: Not Stated

Date Furnished: Block Stamp 1/20/67
Agent: Not Stated
Informant: Not Stated

Original Evidence

Report of Wat Chicago with cc for
Los Angeles , captioned as follows:
"SAMUEL ENGLISH, aka, AR"

On page 9 there is an FD 302 of an investigation
conducted upon the activities of Sam Giancana.

" . course of the investigation, m
“ahile driving a Bureau car was s
a red light at the intersection of Des Plaines

Avenue and 22nd Street. While awaiting the signal
to m car chauffeured by an individual known
to to be Chuckie English pulled abreast of
th u car. While both vehicles were stopped

at the intersection English opened a conversation
with the agent pertaining to his recent dinner at
the Czech Lodge and during the counversation extended
an invitatio agent to join us at our next
stop. Agentmssumed the reference to us

referred to ana,

""SA proceeded to the parking lot of the Armory
Lounge located. on Roosevelt Road in Forest Park,
Illinois.

"After the agm left the Ammory Lounge English
approached SA who was driving away 1n an
automobile an im that he had been instructed
by Giancana to tell the agentg that if ‘'Kennedy®
desired to talk to him it would be all right with
Giancana and that 'Kennedy' should go through the guy
he knows about, English implied that this individual
was FRANK SINATRA, the entertainer, but did not
actually say so."
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92-1176-23, Date of Activity: Not Stated
page 9 Cout: Date Furnished: 6 /2

/ Agent: SA

. Informant: F |

676 Original: .
b?[) _ Located in Chicago Office

92-1176-81, & Report of SA at Chicago dated 8/30/65
page D with cc for eles, captioned as follows:

"CHARLES ENGLISH, aka,

AR

ba
" bW

that - arrangements
e ohn Mo in -New York regard-
J.ng"”'t_he playing of records along the East. Coast

g6 that if any of the individuals contacted are
not® recept:we to this :Ldea, DIO can“control the,
number of timew their’ records woul.d ‘be” played in -
juke boxes along the East Coast.’

- TN

N —hat Chuck English went to
Sam Giancana for permission to go to FRANK SINATRA

concerning this matter."

Date of Activity: o ted
Date Furnished: ﬂ
L?__ Agent: :
Informant: m
& Original: ob. Oral
92-1196-1, Letter to Director, FBI, from the SAC, Chicago
page 3 dated 10/4/62, capt:l.oned as follows:

“SAM ENGLISH, aka. AR"
cc:LA

Lo T information was furnished b by PCI

LA Chicago, on 10/1/62, to S
o> - —
T
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92-1196-1
page 3 Count:

koD

92-1196-13
page E brc-

92-1196-43, [72¢.
page (1)

"Upon arriving in Phoenix, the party was met at the
airport by Joseph English, another of the English
brothers and lLeonard Russo.

ari Motel 1n or near Phoenix where they were
registered in.

"Entertainment will be provided by such luminaries
as FRANK SINATRA, et al.

"It is noted that information has been received from
sources indicating the possibility that the Villa
Venice will be a partnership of SINATRA and his close
associate, Giancana,"

Date of Activity: Not Stated

B7(’ Date Furnished: 10/
Agent: : SA ,
[570 Informant: PC lcago

Original: In ) ice

Report of SA_dated 10/25/62,
captioned as CEE

Reporting Office: Chicago
"SAMUEL ENGLISH, aka.
AR“

cc: LA
(Same inforwmation as is found in previous reference:
92-1196-1, page 3.)

Report of SA Chicago dated 2/18/63,
with cc for L ’ ned as follows:
"SAMUEL ENGL1SH, aka.

AR"

"Sam English is extremely enthusiastic over his
property holdings in Arizona.

"Sam English indicated that one Sol Malone is one
of a six man syndicate who owns a large tract of
property immediately adjacent to English's ranch.

-87-



92-1196-43, "This syndicate recen , sold their property and
page 1 Cont; each received 1S times the amount of their investr
which was 325,000 per man. In additlon, FRANK

SINATRA has allegedly bought 18 million dollars wc
L7 of property near Flagstaff, i u
- Agent: :

Informant:
b2, 7P

Crmeas

Original:
92-1196-56, L)C, Report of dated 8/26/63 at
pages E, Chicago with CC Ior los Angeles, captioned as
. J. _ follows: ' , '
“SAMUEL ENGLISH, aka.
AR" ‘
é% The following information was furnished by_
&)
b70>
|
gave some sheet mugic to Butch
which in turn 1s' to be given back to Chuck English™
for FRANK SINATRA.M )
Date of Activity: Not Stated
Date Furnished: 7/3/63
b?(x Agent: SA
b2/ b7D Informant:
—_ Original: .
Page G
Page J

-88-



- 92-1196-56, Date of Activity: Not Stated
pages E, b2 Date Furnished: 8/2/63:8

G.J. Cont: Agent:
s B
b7¢  Informant:
Original: _ n Chicago
92-1246-30 Newspaper Clipping taken from the '"Herald-Examiner",

A-23, Los Angeles, California, dated 5/2/67.

"The heading on this clipping reads as follows:
'Dorothy Manners® .
"Tammy Grimes Gets Judy's 'Dolls' Role"

"Not since FRANK SINATRA went after the part of
Maggio in 'From Here To Eternity' has any actor

ever launched such a hot campaign to get a role

as Tab Hunter is turning on to land Woody in 'Finian's
Rainbow'. Tab's hepped on the idea this will solve
all his career problems."

Date of Activity: Not Stated

Date Furnished: Block Stamp 5/2/67
Agent: Not Stated
Informant: Not Stated

Original Evidence

92-~1423-2 letter to Director, FBI from SAC, San Francisco
with cc for Los Angeles dated 9/13/63, captioned:

"JAMES J. TARANTINO
AR

The followd i ation was furnished to this office

b‘Z. by fomerﬂn 1/9/50. The following
information was developed by the informant through
various sources:

"James Tarantino, 40 years old, was born in Orange,
New Jersey. He became an habitual gambler and
crap shooter and followed all of the local games.

“While Tarantino was associated with fighters in
New York he became acquainted with one Billy

Van, who published a trade sheet called 'Knock Cut’
and Tarantino wrote a gossip column. When he
arrived in California, Tarantino re-established his
contact with Ven who had an office in Hollywood on
Sunset Blvd.

""Une of FRANK SINATRA's musical publishing tie ups
had an office in that building and SINATRA used it

for a hideaway. SINATRA had an interest in a_firm
called Barton Music Company which his personal

-5 P representative, Hank Sanicola, operated for him,

\



1 92-1423-2 "Informant advised that there were many stories
Cont: concerning how SINATRA and Sanicola got together
with Tarantino,

“In a conversation with the informant, he indicated ’
that he had talked to Florabell Muir of the
'‘Daily Variety' who had been told by Tarantino that
he and SINATRA were friends back in New Jersey.
Informant advised that in 1944, Tarantino and Barney
X Ross, the ex-champion, started a theatrical weekly
throw-away called 'Hollywood Night Life', It quickly
got into financial difficulties and Tarantino sought
help from Sanicola. Informant advised that SINATRA
then transferred $12,000 to Sanicola, who put it
into 'Night Life'.*

o .
b Informant: —
Original: n San Francisco
92-1491-1 .  },7C Memo to SAC, Los Angeles from SA_
dated 10/23/63, captioned as fol .

transferred to

a plea in connection wl L

* is currently
o ion with another check charge, After his

ries A

a which was rea

"] guess you saw Sam's picture in the Los Angeles papers
bq& with FRANK SINATRA, they want to take FRANK SINATRA's

ganming license away from him becaugse § stayed

at the Cal Neva :

Date of Activity: Wot Stated
Date Furnished: 10/16/63

Y Jail,

k7¢c Informant:
S #Indic, CalifcFniaT -
Original: Prob., Oral
92-1701-32, Letter to Director, FBI, from SAC, San Diego dated
page 3 1/24/66, with cc for Los Angeles, captioned as follows:
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92-1701-32, “CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE PROGRAM

page 3 MONTHLY SUMMARY
Cont: SAN DIEGO DIVISION"
/ “"Through g e informant it has been advised
AJML that one has been operatlng -
1 o 5 g le
b7D

p
She claims her customers 1nclude FRANK
Dean Martin-and Burt Lancaster."

No documentation set out,

92.1902-11, kﬁk,. Report of SA dated 4/28/67 at Buffa o
page 6 _ with ce for eles, captioned as follows:

~

: b%“-

agaddlno Family"
function is primarily

“In additi 1 o advised that
FRANK SINATRA,
prominent actor and sihger."

Date of Activity: Not Stated

Date Furnished: . 3/20/67

Agent:

Informant:

Original; n Butifale Office
92.1986-38 letter to SAC, Los Angeles from SAC, Cleveland

dated 5/27/66, captioned as follows :




. 92-1986-38
Continued:

92-2164-1

92-.222) -1

94-229-377

Date of Activity: Not Stated

Date Furnished: Not
Agent: SA
b7c. - Informant:
LD
Original: :

Airtel to SAC, Newark from SAC,‘ﬁaltimore &Qted 9/22/65
with cc for Los Angeles, captioned as follows:

, ITAR-GAMBLING™

bz
b7P

e
a e was we acquainte N TRA and
claimed that SINATRA was backing Skinny D'Amato in
the Club 500 at 1917 Atlantic Avenue, Atlantic City,

New Jersey." .
.

Airtel to Director, FBI from SAC, Miami dated 3/7/66
with cc for Los Angeles, captioned as follows:

Informant:
Original:

g

’ onng others, Thomas
Dioguardi, Joe Fischetti and Jilly Rizzo. Rizzo
is described as a New York nightclub operator and
close friend of FRANK SINATRA and Sam Giancana of
Chicago. : :

H c:l:
next night?

. R—_——
Date of Act

1g
AITKA refused to perfo the
ivity:
Informant:
Original: n Miami

News Clipping taken from 'Daily Variety' dated
1/14/64, Page 3, Column 4, captioned as follows:

-

"B*NAL B*BRITH
HAILS VWARNER;

1,200 ATTEND"
.09 .



© 94-229-377
Continued:

94-230-472

92-2391-33 13_7(/ ﬁm ii t

"Jack L. Warner was on the receiving end Sunday night
of a tribute by the Bev Hills B'nai B'rlth and of
some good natured kidding by showbiz colleagues

via a mu31cal bio-parody, 'My Fair Laddy'.

"Dlnner, attended by approximately 1,200 persons
identified on local, state and natlonal levels with
business, the professions, politics and religion,
was chaired by Albert N. Alpern; FRANK SINATRA was
chairman of the honorary committee and also acted
as emcee,"

Date of Activity: Not Stated

Date Furnished: Block Stamp 2/12/64
Agent: Not Stated
Informant: Not Stated

Original Evidence

News Clipping taken from the "Hollywood Reporter",
at Hollywood, California, Page 1, dated 7/22/68 Ma11
Edition, with the followlng tltle.

"20TH CENTURY FOX FILM CORP.
RESEARCH MATTER"

"The Detective is not a picture intended to glorify
the police but what they have to endure, their
trials and tribulations,
. ¢
"Lt. Arthur Schultheiss, Commander, of New York's
l4th Precinct Detective Squad and consultant appointed
by Mayor John Lindsay to advise on the 20th Fox
film, told The Hollywood Reporter the above,

""Here for two days on a cross country tour publicizing
the Aaron Rosenberg production, he previously worked
in a similar CapaClty on 'Lady In Cement'. Both

films starred FRANK SINATRA, who requested hls services
from the New York Mayor,'

Date of Activity: Not Stated

Date Furhished: Block Stamp 7/23/68
“Agent: Not Stated
Informant: Not Stated

Original Evidence.

he SAC, Los Angeles from SAP
dated 1/31/67, captioned as ows ¢
"JULIUS ANTHONY PETRO, aka.

ARIT

“"Attached is a summary sheet received on 1/13/67

=%



92-2391-33
Continued:

92-2418-1

Informant:
\\\\‘_ Original: .!!! !!ategzprob Oral)
92-2726-1

W mlntellwence Division, "
L7c. nieles concerning the Five Point Vending
~ ompany, 14435 Magnolia Blvd., Vap } Vuysd?ggééfornla,
£;7I> and the characters surroundlng its actlv1t1es.

- ﬂm‘!{rl‘-"\"{;\m\ it
;"TH??_J'- 3:;:1[_kgh§ﬂ,qugplla igrownedby Louis»
witagr 0 320 C e.assoclate- of- ﬁ“hry ‘Sanicola %
*and. FRANK SINATRA ﬂﬂﬂ

«i— c

Date of Activity: Not Stated

Date Furnished: 1/13/67
LI~ Agent: N
b7]> Informant: S
elligence Division,
LAPD '

Original Evidence Summary Sheet

! good singer and !a! !' 1nms ct wlt! I
FRANK SINATRA and a e time SINATRA had been inter-
ested in havinp;ﬂmake some records." A

~ S

Date of Activity: Not Stated-
Date Furnished: 8/29/66 .

Agent: RS T TN

Airtel to SAC Los Angeles from SAC, New York dated
7/14/67, captloned as follows:

b2
b7D

—



92-2726-1
Continued:

92-3281-11

92-3369-1

b2
57D

b1

(

b2

L= 8 L0 meet wl B

£~ ToTREY 'buttons' in Los Angeles. m
, 1f the meeting does not take plal@ i s Angele

he will go to Las Vegas, Nevada, to see SINATRA and
these people.™ '

Date of Activity: Not Stated

Date Furnished: Mid-July, 1967
Agent:
Informant:
—~ Original: Not Stated(Prob. Oral in
New York

N ‘nl ident of Chicago is now-

faziocencie:s vich (D . SN
n_Chicago
malso exglglte! a !nlow!!ge o!
individuals in e tertainment .field such as

FRANK SINATRA and Dean Martin.' -

Documentation in Chicago

Airtel to Director, FBI from SAC, Miami dated 1/22/69
captioned as follows:

“XANADU YACHT AND TENNIS CLUB
FREEPORT, GRAND BAHAMA

gy —



-92-3369-1 Date of Activity: Not Stated

Continued: Date Furnished: 1/17/69
Agent:
197C’ Informant:
k2w ;Banamas Folyce; forc
b "Nassau s’ Bahamas &>

. Original: At Miami or Nassau,Bahamas

94-250-1278, [, Report of m“k Los Angeles, dated
page 40 3/1/62, captioned as tollows:

“"CRIME CONDITIONS IN THE
LOS ANGELES DIVISIORN"

E?CL "On page 40 there is the headd : itution'
(Information gathered by SA

"Hollywood ‘'call girls' work the prostitution
racket; some as a side line until they are able
to obtain jobs in the studios; others, originally
Hollywood movie hopefuls, find the racket t oo
lucrative to quit.

"Listed in numerous 'trick books' however, are locals
such as FRANK SINATRA; et al. Notations indicate
this group is in the $50 to $100 class and their
idiosyncracies are sometimes shown.'

No documentation set out.

94-~250-1318, e Report of SA. ated 4/2/63 at
pages 8,56, Los Angeles, Captiolied as rollows:

74,106,112,

114 “CRIME CONDITIONS IN THE

LOS ANGELES DIVISION"

"At the time of Sam Kane's arrest Brown was posing

as the Los Angeles representative of the Las Vegas
Flamingo Hotel and was not arrested on 1/1/63 because
he was in Acapulco. Newspaper accounts appeared
claiming that a group of individuals including FRANK
SINATRA were seeking to obtain permission from
Mexican authorities to open gambling casinos in some
of the resort hotels in Acapulco. SINATRA during
interview in 1963 has disclaimed any knowledge of

setting up gambling in Acapulco.

Los Angeles)advise a rliam an osep
: v ed at t

| ]
stacher had from time to time

. an le in Beve 1
e O an 1incl t

“06=

ba
b?P

b7C




94-250-1318, where FRANK SINATRA, after buying two points in the

pages 8,560, Sands Hotel in Las Vegas, was appearing there and
74,106,112, during the engagement was drinking a great deal. As
114 a result, Joseph Stacher got a hold of SINATRA and
Continued: told SINATRA to get back iIn line which he did.

Page 73 "One of the most successfui, but at the same time

L
relatlvely unknown, i o
[D Ange.les is named by, _
I Administrative Vice eles FPolice Department)
B
was received fr
W7c- Intelligence Division,

operatin large bookmaking enterprise

as advised the following re-
riars Club, 9900 Santa Monica Blvd.,
Caleornla.

Page 105 and L7
106
LD Beverly Hllls

“"Gambling games indulged in are Gin Rummy, Poker

and Pan., The Club charges the members for the use

of the cards and $10 per seat for poker. Thousands
]

Af AATT s mva e A at avrovr Tes o , -
of dolliars are won and lost every wuck u_'y me;mbt:;.o.

""Among the more prominent members there is FRANK
SINATRA.

Page 112 "In Dec., of 1962, the Las Vegas Office furnished
information to the effect that t
checked into the Flamingo Hotel
and appeared to be prostltut :10M.,

s of
iving Los 8 a ses.

_____ : . with

ons
FRANK SINATRA and his group.

/
(

m

ig known
o8 Angeles lce as another asplring actress
who started out posing for nude and semi-~-nude

photographs in the Hollywood area and the i
tion, associating herself wit
This individual has appeare efore

f,‘.-r-unrl Turyvy at Los Angseleg in the nagt

Page ll4




94-250-1318,
pages 8,56,
74,106,112, 43
114 Cont:

(0

Date Furnished: 12/15/61;
Agent: Not Stated

Informant:

67? 'Mm
e i
Original: rob. Ora

94-250-1358, L5¢ Report of _at Los Angeles, dated

Y. YN

pages 209, 5/15/64, capTIoNed A PUrIows:

112
"CRIME CONDITIONS IN THE
LOS ANGELES DIVISION'

""On page 112 there is the following information:

“"During the course of investigation a rin
bearances of

No documentation set out. |

Page 208
Californie

bie is believed
L20 from whom he takes
he i8s believed to

No decumentation set out,

94-250-1447, [ -, Report of SA dated 8/15/67, at
page 244 “ Los Angeles, chpYYoned as tollows:

—m



94-250-1447,

page 244
Cont:

94-430-1613

"CRIME CONDITIONS IN THE -
LOS ANGELES DIVISLON"

'Villa Capri Restaurant
6735 Yucca Street,
Hollywood, California'

"The Villa Capri Restaurant, 6735 Yucca Street,

Hollywood, continues to be operated by Patsy D'Amore
and catering to hldh nav1nd restaurant and bar trade.

%ﬁRNkvéiﬁKERA is part owner of this location which
is frequented by Walter Winchell whenever he is in

Los Angeles:"
No documentation set out.

Newspaper Clipping taken from the '"'Los Angeles Times",
los Angeles, California, dated 9/12/67, Home Edition,
with the following heading:

"CASINO BOSS ENDS ARGUMENT"
"SINATRA Bows Out at Sands The Hard Way-Gets Socked"

"FRANK SINATRA's long association with Las Vegas Sands
Hotel came to a bleary, rambunctious end early

Monday when the casino's manager punched the singer
on the jaw.

"The wallop by Carl Cohen, also a Sands Vice Pres.
knocked out two of SINATRA's front teeth, according
to one report.

"It climaxed an uproarious weekend long tirdde by
the singer against the hotel 's management, employees
and security forces, guests said,

"During the time, witnesses added, the 50 year old
entertainer wagered for high stakes and appeared to
be drinking heavily,

“"Cohen, a paunchy 54 year old uncorked his punch after
SINATRA, a frequent nightclub battler and one time
amateur pugilist, unloosed a stream of abuse at the
cagino boss in a Sands restaurant, witnesses said.

“The blow staggered the slender singer, knocking him
into a chair that broke his fall, guests said.
SINATRA reportedly left the hotel immediately.

“SINATRA, once owned a minor interest in the Sands
until forced to relinquish it by the State of
Nevada for associating with Sam Giancana, Chicago
underworld figure.



- 94-430-1613 ""After finishing his last show at 1:30 AM Saturday,
Continued: at the Sands, the singer undertook a reprisal.

"He began skylarking with friends on an electric
baggage cart in a swimming pool area.

"SINATRA and his chums grew noisier, the flow of
alcohol freer and the language rougher and this
was when the singer returned to the gambling arena,

"He was loud and obscene and yelling at the top of his
volice, one source said.

""SINATRA, accompanied by his young wife, Mia, and

some friends, left the Sands for the airport and
was heading apparently for Los Angeles."

Date of Activity: Not Stated

Date Furnished: Block Stamp 9/12/67

Agent: Not Stated

Informant: Not Stated

Original Evidence
94-480-88, Airtel to Director, from SAC Los Angeles dated 8/1%/64
page 4 captioned as follows:

A7C

on Kidnapping and
Proposed Movie
RESEARCH MATTER"

ontacted

e, experile R e
:oducer, whokhhd% IpatE lredQAlbert Maltz'”f
openly to do a film"” scrlp B esulting 7%ih" SINATRA -
recetﬁfhg considerable public, Crltlclsm for hiring.,,
, tzyean alleged ex-comnminist who- apparently was not
.odjgtandlng w1th‘the majorwfllm produclng

s X 7" .- i s '.-

anies.,

Date of Activity: Not Stated
Date Furnished: 8/19/6
Agent:

Informant:

Original:

-100~



100-0-69242

94-1414-340

Memo to Dlrector, FBI1, from legat, Mexico dated
3/6/62, captioned as follows:

"MARILYN MONROE
SM-C*"

CC: 1A

52_ Ming information was received from-
who have furnished reliable information
0% m, on 2/28/62. Extreme care should be
used in reporting any of this information to avoid

disclosure ¢f sources who were assoclatlng closely
with subject during her visit to Mexico.

""Subject arrived in Mexico on 2/19/62 from Miami.
Her entry into Mexico reportedly was arranged by
FRANK SINATRA through former President Miguel Aleman.,"

Documentation in Legat, Mexico.

Newspaper Article taken from the "Pasadena Star News',
Pasadena, California, dated 6/8/67, Home Edition,
with Title:

“"FBI TV SERIES

RESEARCH MATTER"™

"The title of this clipping reads as follows:
"Writer Blames Scripts On Pressure Groups"

"A top TV writer says that he and his fellow craftsmen

‘are being painted into a corner by sexr-censorsnlp
due to the cumulative effect of pressure groups.'

"The latest hazard says scriptwriter Norman Jolley
is the American Italian-Anti-Defamation League,
for which FRANK SINATRA recently became national
chairman,

“"Businessman object when an executive is portrayed
[ o
Ll

: »
n
as a villain; the same is true of doctors, Orien

Indians, teachers, etc,

At
AL g

"The writer charged that a U. S. representative and
senator joined the pressure campaign and as a

result "The Executioners' was removed from the summer
re-run schedule on ABC,"

ty: Not Stated

Date of Activi

Date Furnished: Block Stamp 6/9/67
Agent: Not Stated
Informant: Not Stated

Original Evidence

.n
]
'




92-1002-4

" 100-3267-3298

- 100-3267-3299

Letter to SAC, Albany from Director, FBI, dated
4/20/62, captioned:
cc:lA
“"CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE DIGEST'"

"The Nevada gambling industry which in 1961 admitted
a record gross of $216,269,274 and paid the State

of Nevada $10,693,309 in taxes and fees has attracted
the interest of organized criminal groups throughout
the country as a place where they can obtain a
substantial tax free return on their investment.

"Another source has for several years furnished
information indicating that the Chicago organization
of Sam Giancana owns hidden interests in both the
Stardust and Desert Inn. John Drew at the Stardust,
Ross Miller at the Riviera and FRANK SINATRA, 36 :
per cent owner of the Cal-Neva Lodge at Lake Tahoe

are all according to this source, 'Giancana's people’.
Giancana indicated to this source that his
organization has been in Nevada for ten years and

had numerous individuals on the payroll in that area."

No documentation set out,
News article taken from the "Hollywood Reporter",
dated 11/20/68, from the Hank Grant Rambling
Reporter Colunn,
"This article reads as follows:
"FRANK SINATRA and Burt Lancaster host a $1,000-a-coup:
dinner tonight at Dean Martin's home to benefit the
ACLU's Roger Baldwin Foundation."

Date of Activity: Not Stated

Date Furnished: Block Stamp 11/22/68
Agent: Not Stated
Informant: Not Stated

Original Evidence

News article taken from the '"Hollywood Reporter',
dated 11/22/68, Mail Edition, Hank Grant Column,
page 2. ‘

This article reads as follows:

"Had a real bouncing ball at the $1,000 per couple
benefit tossed by FRANK SINATRA and Burt Lancaster
at Dean Martin's pad Wed. night for the ACLU's Roger
Baldwin Foundation.

"FRANKIE did not even slug anybody even thou§h he
had the ACLU's A. L. Wirin right there to defend him.

/O
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100-3267-3299 Date of Activity: Not Stated
Continued: Date Furnished: Block Stamp 12/4/68
Agent: Not Stated

Ingormant: : Not Stated

100-3267-3332

oger Baidwin roundation ol.

bf}a "American Civil Liberites Union"
Lawi .

"One of the members of the Executive Committee is
FRANK SINATRA, Co-Chairman.

Lﬁ

Date of Activity: Not Stated

Date Furnished: 2/21/69
Agent: Rec'd by Front Reception
L e F

5D Informant: ' ceal)

—' wHLLIOTN1iAa
Original Evidence

5D
"One of the na.mem that of FRANK SINATRA,
SINATRA Enterprisés, arner Blwvd., Burbank,91503."

Date of Activity: Not Stated

Date Furnished: 2/21/69
Agent: - Rec'd by Front Reception
De
lo?C. Informant: “,

b 7¥

a
Original Evidence

A —
L72o !Eerlcan !1v1!I!1gerties UnlJ!l dinner at the home
of Mr. and Mrs. Dean Martin, co-hosted
SINATRA and Burt L?'l&c?_;ter, 11/20/68.%




o D

100-3267-3337 b7C~
Continued: £52L>

Le

S N . .
"Among the-names there is that of FRANK
SINATRA,M

Date 6f Activity: 11/20/68
Date Furnished: 2/21/69
Agent: Rec'd by the Front Reception

L’?(. Informant: %
5D o

Original Evidence

100-15732-3772 News Clipping taken from the *"Valley Times Today",
North Hollywood, California, Page 2, Column 1,
Home Edition, dated 10/9/63.

""The heading on this clipping is as follows:
“STARS PLAN CIVIL RIGHTS FUND SHOW"

"Four leading entertainment world personalities
will stage a benefit performance in Santa Monica
Nov. 25 to raise money for the civil rights drive.

""Sammy Davis, Jr. announced Tuesday that he, FRANK
SINATRA, Dean Martin and Count Basie will present
'Stars for Freedom' at the Santa Monica Civic
Auditorium.

"The proceeds will be divided equally among the Congre:
of Racial Equality the National Association for the
Advancement of Colored People and the Southern Christi:
Leadership Conference."

Date of Activity: 11/25/63

Date Furnished: Block Stamp 10/16/63
Agent: Not Stated
Informant: Not Stated

Original Evidence

100-19333-1994
L




100-19333-199u.£7£> related to the "American Civil
Continued: Liberties Union"and/or the "Roger Baldwin Foundation"

a tax exempt corporation founded by the ACLU.

coope NUNNONED RN DRSSP .-

on regarding the ACLU and RBF,

Date of Activity: Not Stated
Date Furnished: 3/21/69

Agent: Not
\\\\\\““ Informant:

aliforn
Original Evidence

100-~19333-2029

8 Union"in Los Angeles,

fthe Roger Baldwin Foundation
UL liie Allericdn Civil Liberties Union 1968-69,

"One of the names included —is the
following individual:

""FRANK SINATRA" .

bp

Date of Activity: Not Stated

1Nnc
g SLV N Ly
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100-19333-2029,
Cont:

100-24345B-7

100-70451-1

L7¢- Agent:
,7P Informant:

b7<- Agent:
L2 Informant:

L7D Original:

Date Furnished: 10/

Original Evidence

Teletype to Director, FBI, from SAC, Los Angeles,
dated 12/6/63, captioned as follows:

“CPUSA, NEGRO QUESTION,
COMMUNIST INFLUENCE IN RACIAL
MATTERS, IS-C"

"King arrived on Delta Flight 829 in Ontario, Calif,
about 8 PM 12/6/63. King proceeded to Santa Monica
Civic Auditorium, Santa Monica, California, where he
arrived 10:20 PM PST, and attended Stars for Freedom

Program. Performers in program included FRANK SINATRA,

Dean Martin and Count Basie,

Date of Activity: 12/6/63
Date Furnished: 12/6/63 and 12/7/63
SA

News Article(xerox copy)taken from the “"West"
magazine, Los Angeles, California, Page 10, dated
8/3/67. '

"The heading on this news article reads as follows:
"THE HOLLYWOOD 10 PLUS TWENTY"

"Albert Maltz, writing films, short stories, novels,
and a play all the while pseudonymously in Mexico,
subsequently took on the holy Kennedys and the un-
holy Hearsts. When in the election heat of 1960,
JFK's pal FRANK SINATRA, donning his producer's cap,
announced that he had hired Maltz to script William
Bradford Huie's anti-military novel, The Execution
of Private Slovik, the heavens rumbled from Hollywood
to D. C., So pilloried was FRANK by the Hearst press
that within days he released (some say under pressure
from Papa Joe Kennedy)a curious, oblique statement
saying he would 'like to comment on the attacks

in certain quarters on Sen. John F. Kennedy{(for whom
FRANK was campaigning vigorously), This type of
partisan politics is hitting below the belt.

“But that was not the end of it. Three weeks later,
Maltz, who was in Europe researching a novel, read
in the newspaper that he had been fired altogether.
He has neither seen or heard from SINATRA since,
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'100-70451-~1 Date of Activity: Not Stated

Continued: Date Furnished: Block Stamp 9/28/67
Agent: Not Stated
Informant: Not Stated

Original Evidence

Leﬂxead Memo to SAC, Los Angeles from SA-
-

. S
bm L ated 12/10/63, captioned as follows:

"SOCIALIST WORKERS PARTY
IS-Swp"

Informant fiurnished the following described document:

1C.
&5

ress release
ype of statement over the n Davis, Jr.
states that the entire proceeds from the show was to
be divided equally among the NAACP, CORE and the
Southern Christian Leadership Conference.

"The letter carries in its letterhead the names of
FRANK SINATRA, Dean Martin, Sammy Davis, Jr. and
Count Basie; further, the name of Gov., Edmund G.
Brown, Honorary Chairman,'

Date of Activity: 11/25/63
X Date Furnished: 12/3/6
b Agent:
b Informant:
7P Original Evidence

2. o _
tjp — px. Memo to SAC, Los Angeles from SA_
page dated 10/15/64, captioned as follows?
b
b7

"On the night of 10/12/64 source called at 4:15 PM and

arrangements were made with him im at
With regard t y Jource

qu) derstands SINATRA is not a member but glories
in association with these people and admires guys
who can use their hands, such as strong arm. The
Fischetti Bros. were SINATRA's friends and made
him what he is, Source called SINATRA a sick man,"

Date of Activity: Not Stated
Date Furnished: 10/12/64

-107-
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( . Agen e,
:},12- Informant:

j570 original:

uf'r

!rog. Ora!
bf;D
- lLetter to Director, FBI from SAC, los Angeles dated
(\n 6/19/62, captioned as follows:
pro S
7D - chelon Criminal - .

Informant Program"

"Repeated efforts to locate and interview captioned
informant in the Los Angeles and Gardena area were
1 1l 5/14/6 hen informant was located

JRel=%

"Informant stated that time changes situations, He
first feared the SA's because he worried about FRANK
SINATRA being close to Attorney General Robert
Kennedy through Peter Lawford. Now through a business
contact in Palm Springs, informant learned that
SINATRA is being pushed away by Kennedy because 'the
government' has been on SINATRA and recently SINATRA
had trouble by the Government in the control and
flying of his own plane. Informant advised that he
is no longer in fear of SINATRA's power with Attorney
General Kennedy."

Date of Activity: Not Stated
pate Furnished: 5/14/62

b Agent:
Informant:
E2P Original: . ura

145-1165-26, ¢ Report of SAmdated 6/5/69
page I at New York :

B?C O - . -t a1;
“YTOM- CONSPIRACY"




145-1165-26, Date of Activity: Not Stated
page 1 lﬂ?{L Date Furnished: 2/20Q
Continued: L2 Agent: SA

FE%

, 7D Informant: m
Original: ewWw york
157-1618~1816 Memo to the SAC ted 2/25/69, from
SA Supervisor captioned .as
L3C  follows: 7

“BLACK PANTHER PARTY .
RM-BPP"

-

'}'*f[\ "Recently mho has furnished very

£ reliable 1 he past, advised that the
following individuals are members of an Advisory
Board which instructs the Los Angeles Black Panther
Party Chapter in matters of policy.

"“"James Baldwin, Negro Author, et al.

at movie actress

Lfﬁb i NATRA

Date of Activity: Not Stated

Date Furnished: Not Stated
.+ Agent:
b Informant: i
b e Original: rob. Ora
163-1441-1 Airtel to Sac, Los Angeles from Director, FBI,

dated 9/9/68, captioned as follows:

ormation COnNcCe

pop singer'. Subject who 1is known as
Tiny Tim, is currently scheduled for tour of England
in late Oct. for a two or three week engagement. New
Scotland Yard has developed information that this

agseph

indivicdual i1s backed bv FRANK SINAT
Kaufman

' Ton andicating subject has, in the past,
rriateAd with criminal clements ﬂnd may have a

- e o yant



163-1441-1 of his earnings to the Mafia.™

Cont:
Date of Activity: Not Stated
Date Furnished: ~ Not Stated
(no documentation set out)
165-1133-60, Report of SA ated 3/21/66,
page C b at Los Angeles, captioned as follows:
e A
b2 nop1/18/66, dvised SA

that dur ecent trip to Los Angeles, Caiif,

‘,’?D and while attending the NFL All Star Game in los
[7?7C~  Angele iged th

 and ¢

v sed. that FRANK SINATRA

Date of Activity: Not Stated
Date Furnished: 1/18

b:"f? Agent:
B2 Informant : '
L3 Original: Not Stated(Prob. Oral)

'165-1773-21 Memo to the SAC, Los Angeles from SA—
#jated 9/29/66, captioned as follows:
SET e -

ITWI"

0 —— 3
L7 dvised 9/23/66 that personality Bob
Ms currently filming a motion picture.

""Source advised that FRANK SINATRA and his wife,
Mia, are currently staying at the Palm Springs,
California home near the Tamarisk Country Club,
phone number FAirview 8-5188. Source cautioned
that SINATRA's schedule is uncertain and that since
he has access to a lear Jet aircraft he could con-

» : t
ceivably travel to Europe or the Orient on a moment's

——v % e Y -

notice."
Date of Activity: Not Stated
Date Furnished: 9/23/66
Agent: ed

o - Informant:
D Original:

Not State ob. Oral)
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166-63~87, é?c Report of SA aged 3/24/64, at New
page 12 York with cc for Los s, captioned as follows:

"ANTONIO FRANCIS BRUNO;et al
BB~-1ITSP" )

"On page 8 there is an FD 302 with the following
information included therein: =

T allowoci ol
Monday - Frigay !:85 AM

this period to be referre

close associate
same phone service

WL _Lg poted that for g considerable length of time

ve received numerocus
ebrities identified as FRANK
SINATRA, Hugh O'Brien and George Raft."

Date of Activity: Not Stated
Date Furnished: 2/27,
Agent:

brc

ézz; Informantf

Hew !or! !!!! |

Original: FD 302- In New York

166-65-85  |;7¢  Memo to the SAC, Los Angeles from
dated 4/18/63, captioned as follows: j

s G
rmer PCIM :

%

brc ool } .
i 2 a 4
b7 . ;  coe S
or information
' a acquaintanc



[ RS S Y R

166-65-85  L7C

Cont: bﬂ[>

é-;c, Agent:

b2, b
166-65-103

e wit

was FRANK SINATRA.M

Date of Activity: Not Stated

Date Furnished: 4/1

letter to SAC, Los Angeles from SAC, New York dated
6/28/63, captloned as follows:

Informant:
2D Original:

i —

b7¢c

"The indices of the New York Office do not contain any
reference to Kadin Bros., Inc;, of 20 West

33rd St., New York City, or Promotional Services,
Inc., of 211 East 53rd Street, New York City.

" i f New York Office indicated that
a song writer, in
stere o stay a e Hotel Clarldge,

New York City with FRANK SINATRA.™

Documentation at New York

166-96-44 Angeles dated 5/7/63 ,‘?from SA-
b?¢c captioned as follows:

b2,k

"This is to advise that on 5/4/63, captioned informant
was telephonically contacted at his Palm Springs,
Calif. number councerning any information he may have
concerning Nick Dandolas,aka. Nick The Greek. The
informant advised that Dandolas is not one to hang
around Gardena as he is too 'big time', Informant
stated that Dandolas has been in Gardena about five
years ago, but this was apparently just a visit,

“"The informant stated that he understands that a movie
is being made of his life and FRANK SINATRA has some
interest in this. He said that if Dandolas is in

Los Angeles, he most likely will be in the Beverly
Hills area and associating with the big shot gemblers
and movie characters,.' :

Date of Activity: Not Stated
Date Furnished: 5/47/63

: Agent:
Informant:
LoD Original e ral Ly

~ A



J

166-183-11, L—-](/Report of SA

mdated 11/29/63,
page E at Las Vegas, Captioned as Io WS

“RURY KOLAD alra
N

o WAL g QdvEd

ITAR-EXTORTICN"
cc:lA
"The following information was obtained from-

"Kolod returned to the Desert Inn by 7/16/61, as on
that date he called FRANK SINATRA in Beverly Hills,"

Date of Activity: 7/16/61

52- Date Furnished: Not Stated
Agent:

b Informant:

. Original:

he SAC, Los An

ot
5/14/64, captione

t

bocC
P
"He has done some work for FRANK SINATRA
and his accountants.'
Date of Activity: Not Stated
Date Furnished: 5/14/64
Agent:
Informant: PCI
\\\\__ Original: "Report of Informant
attached to Memo
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92-917-22

92.917-23

92-1851~83,

page D,6

L

fu .
b/

b

Teletype to Director, FBI from SAC, New York dated
2/21/67 captioned as follows:

"CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE
PROGRAM, NY DIVISION®

cc:LA

"On this datemlearued that among those
individuals supporting in Group in current MM
Proxy fight are FRANK SINATRA, Sam Giancana and Moe
Dalitz,

o 1 rmation from close associate

. P PRIREDN .
— who is 1ﬁClﬁdEd in Levin Group.®
e :

Documentation at New York.

Teletype to Director, FBI from SAC, New York dated
2/22/67 captioned as follows:

"CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE PROGRAM
NY DIVISION"

cc: Los Angeles

‘"More or less the same information as prev10us
reference in 92-917-22, @ ”
‘ e ‘ w

Report of SA at Las Ve“asldated 8/29/6¢

with cc for

Subject: “CALSARS

"0

want ond Patrlarca
atriarca.,

"Page 6-The "Reno, Evenlng Gazette“, a deily Reno,
Nevada newspaper, printed an article on 9/12/67
reflecting FRANK SINATRA had sold his Cal-Neva
Lodge, Lake Tahoe, Nevada, to Caesars Palace

on the Las Vegas strip and in conJunctlon with

this gale SINATRA agreed to appear twice a year for
the next three yeara, as a perfonmer with Caesars

Palace.

“The article continued that SINATRA, who has appear:d
at the Sands Hotel for 16 yrs. had reportedly left
the hotel since they would not give him any credit

in the Casinc.
114~




'92-1851-83,

TN T

&~
page D,o

Cont :

b
D - brc

b2
E7P

Milteon Audin stated that this

+h At
ciidu

"SINATRA's attorney
was not true. The article continued TUNOTS
continue that SINATRA was not happy with the new
Sands Hotel and Casine policies since the purchase

of the hotel by Howard Hughes,"

Date of Activity: Not Stated

Date Furnished: Newspaper dated 9/12/67
Agent: -Not Stated .
Informant Not Stated

117 3
Reno Evening Gazette"

Memo to the’ SAC, Los Angelies from SA—

dated 10/15/68, captioned as follows:

"Target was interviewed on 10/11/68. Said Villa
Caprl Restaurant was opened in 1950 and incorporated
in the State of California in 1957. He related

SINATRA in about 1965 wanted

~
[ =l

to take over a
distributorship for Budweiser in Long Beach.
SINATRA had to divest himself of any interest in
a liquor license in California. FRAWNK SINATRA of
egntertainment fame had been a partner from 1957~
1865."

' Date of Activity:

Not Stated
Date Furnished: 10/11/68
YL~ Ll ol Agent: :
ne L~32-£;.§i:“: Informant:
k774 Original- oD. Ura

. G
e o7

L]
i

{

H b;D

162-425-13

Memo to the SAC Los AngeLes from SA—

dated L0/31/b8 cabtloned as follows.

ﬁ—l
L B . .

WPC‘wasitelephonically.contacted to determine the
name of the new establishment that FRANK SINATRA
is opening at Palm Springs, Callfornla. Place is
known as Gillis or Gilles." - -

.Date of Activity: Not Stated
Z Date Furnished: Not Stated :
T. . Agent:
... Informant: M
c¢. Original: rob. Ura

Letter to Director, FBI from SAC, Philadelphia dated
12/7/06 captioned as follows:
BLING CASINOS

"FRANK SINATRA, GAM

GREAT BRITAIN
fr



162-425-13

Continued:

/

92-2221-3,
page 2,4

"Letterhead Memo"

"A confidenti eliabiti i nown,
advi

the United States
could get their h
England. -

that the racketeers
ckets in London,

will thne Legat, London —

Ddte Furnished: 10/2
Informant:

] , » tnglan
Original Source: Legat, London

Report of SA ated 12/3/65 at Las Vegas,

with cc for LOS Algeles, captioned as follows:

""NEVADA GAMBLING INDUSTRY

d in Nov, 1965, that Paul
had recently been contacted
by FRANK SINAT TRA indicated that he had
received a number of requests from some political

in Nevada to return to the operation of the
Cal-Neva Lodge. SINATRA had indicated he would be
interested in the operation of the Cal-Neva Lodge but
had made as a requirement for his return the condition
that D'Amato be licensed by the Nevada Gaming
Commission so that D'Amato could actively operate

the Cal-Neva," )

-
figures

No documentation set out.

Airtel to Director from SAC, Miami dated 4/8/66,
with cc for LA, captioned as follows:

~116~-
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82-2221-3,
pazes 2,

P

b

p7D

b7

100-3267-3458

b2D

was 1nterviewed on
wlaml, Office.

, by SAs of the

the current
t the Fontainebleau
called SINATRA and

e make an appearance at the hotel,
i is1 at the

mthat during SINATRA's visit,
octel, Josepn Fischetti was frequently m

Hotel,

assocxat;on with SINATRA.
.personal relatlonsh P Wi LNATRA
that” he would return to the hotel
in l1967."

2 clos

an. engagemen

Not Stated
3/28/66

AT o b

Date of Activity:
Date Furnished:
Agent:

informant:
Original:

[ o SN S |

laml Office -

leertles Unicn,
10/25/69 at the home of Dean Martin, with FRANK
SINATRA and Burt Lancaster as co- hosts.

"Mr, FRANK SINATRA —of persons
attending," .

10/25/69

Date of Activity:
Date Furnished: 10/2
Agent:

é?(’ Informant:

L7P Original Evidence
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12-0-3812

Letter to Agent in Charge, Bureau of Narcotics
and Dangerous Drugs, 714 West Olympic Boulevarxd,
Room 1010, los Angeles, California, 90015 dated
10/28/69 from SAC, Los Angales.

"Letter states thaiw is an anonymous latter enclosed
which was addressed to the FBI in Long Beach,
California and is dated 10/22/69.

al kPP A mm B TR |V Py

"lattar allaged FRANK SINATRA and Dean Hartio carty
drugs from Mexico to the United States and are not
seaxched,.”

Original sent to Bureau of Narcotics
(no documentation set out,)
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“T"SINATRA’S GOP SWITCH —

FD-350 (Rev. 7-16-63}

{Mount Clipping in Space Below}

'HURTS DEMO’S POCKETBOOK

UPI Hollyweod COHM

Frank -Sinatra’s announce-
ment of his support for Gov.:
Ronald Reagan in the Novem-
ber campaign against Assem-
blyman Jess Unrub is more

significant than it sounds.

Sinatra, a lifelong Democrat
—whose mother was a party
functionary in New Jersey—
switechad tn Pnnnhhcan Re-
agan last week.

His announcement was

| greeted by a “so what?” re-

sponse from Democratic big-
wigs, intimating that Sinaira’s
move was of little or no con-

uence,
&rong.

The singer’s support of Re-
agan, whatever his reasons—-
and there are several themes
from which to choose—could
hurt Unruh’s campaign in its
most vital spot, the pocket-
book.

Hollywood power has be-
come an ever-growing ele
ment in national politics, and
especially in California cam.
palgns

While Sinatra’s announce-
ment and subsequent cam-
paigning may not encourage
any citizen to switch his vote,
his participation in rallies,
dinners, television shows and
personal appearances will

brmg out crowds .o
The cmwds in turn, will be
donating  money or buying

.dinners . to_support, Sinatra’s

choice of candidate.’

Moreover Frank Smatra has
as many Iriends as anyone in
Hollywood. Sheuld he call on
them, he could fill any stage
with mere ce]ebntnes than an

Annda wrawed ni
n\.auclu.y ﬂ“’ﬁlu lllslll.

There is no means of deter-
mining how much the singer
raised on behalf of the late
John F. Kennedy's campaign.
But it was substantial enough
that he escorted the new Pres-
ident's wife, Jackie, to the In-

+ augural Ball in 1961.

Assemblyman Unruh  has
said that he does not have the
financial resources of Reagan,
His party will trail the GOP in
money for campaign newspa-
per advertising, billbeards,
television, radio and fund
raising events at which small
and large contributmns are
made.

In addition to asking friends
to help him campaign, Sina-
tra’s involvement very possi-
bly will still some Hollywood
voices that might "otherwise
have spoken out for Unruh.

No matter how - curious or
difficult it may be for the lay-
man to - comprehend, Frank
Sinatra is a powerful man in

- Hollywood.

He has bailed friends out of

financial trouble, renewed

careers, hired down-and-out-
ers, given generously to the
charities of acquainiances
His appearance at a. dinne:
party gr public event ensure:

Success, - P,

(Indicate page, name of
newspaper, city and state.)}

.]i Herald Fxaminer

.os Ainreles, Celif,
Date: 7/20/?0
Edition: 8 Star

Author:

Editor:

Title:

Character; V 5‘)}'
Classification:
Submitting Office: Los J"Ln,ﬂ‘_eles
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(Priority) . —i
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Date p1.ared

FpD-odb (R .. 9-:2 (D) Ul J //

5/17/72

1%
Dale received Received from {(name or symbol number) “ﬁlaceived b
b sz | R v g Ry

&'WD Method of delivery (check appropriate blocks)
(] in person [J by telerhone [x] by mail [ Jorally []recording device ") written by Informant

If orally furnished and reduced to writing by Agent: Date of Report

Date
lay 9, 1972

Dictated to

Date(s) of activity

Transcribed lay 8-9, 1972
Authenticated
by Informant

Brief descripliot of activity or material

AP\JC'J._ LG A

FALPZ on the XO3ERT K. DORNAN TV SHOY 5/8-9/7%

Tile where originalis located ifnot attached

* INDIVIDUALS DESIGNATED BY AN ASTERISK (%) ONLY ATTENDED A MEETING AND DID NOT ACTIVELY PAKTICIPATE.
VIOLENCE OR REVOLUTIONARY ACTIVITIES WERE NOT DISCUSEED.

[ Information recorded on a card index by on date

Remarks:

st's narte on this program is VaUrh
not LI, Channeli~e copy to CounInrIL

“lhish

ALL INFORMATI
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105-20473
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Robert ¥. Dornz Show... if2v 8, 1972.,.11: =»m - 12:30 pm...
KTL4A, Channel 5, ..s ingeles, Calif.

Guests: Rokerit Vahn and Albart 21tz

am Vahn =~ppeared with Dorn=n, Dornzn showed

d wook,.."Orly Victims" which is sbout the

cally deellnn with the Hollywood 10..black

At beginning of progranm
Yahn's newly dunlicsh
MeCarthy era..s“901f
listing ete.

Vahn haz teen mzling aprearances on talk% shows, radio and TV »nro-
motine his hoo¥, fhe discussion begzen with Dorn=n esking Vahn if
his hrief n~a»zezrences on other shows...networks etec. where he was
given cnlr 10 ~izutes or so to 121X =bvout his book...if such brief
appearcncas,..could 2n 2uther really have encuch time to disecuss
a''seriocus worlk Ji. et Vohn z2idYThore nre so many shows 2CTross

R 'uil_-._, . ¥oemadin land g e e L
thke covntry, it's been my exnerience the nast wonth, that do go into
it in considera hl

5

£
i

e denth, 2t lerst a half hour in some cacges," He
socmed 'ﬂ cmnﬁd raenite n'F Dornanca 9:{7:1"9“0‘1 ons Lo the antrﬂ,ry with

i
hzving in neometins the book,

the success ha

The diccussion o
the"Zouzse Un-irmo
cnlliacd the Commi .o
Dorn=n: .'ast of th~ men who VEY. edmitt~dly Commmunists, or whether
or not they were th thoursht it was no-body's business but their
own,,th2t vas cirict ety nod joined the Co" unist
Party or h=ad worked 7ith Commurict Front zeouns CHIY to pnll the
Democret Tortrrs new dnal nolicice further to the left..it was juet
a "device', :
~chr: Thoet ie gne of mony reocono you coulrd jein the Communict Part:

I n'"L“ev ———————————— Yoy dnderviews with witnesseszs etc., Some of

el irls..2e 1 nmentioned in the book,

- [

t into what the hook was about...testifying bafore
sn Letivities Cormmitteen {this is what Dornan

s omo-itice=

J-L,‘...[,..., 2
) y .

Dorrsn . Teor 2 ths Tew dobke today to vo it..

Vehn:  Yae, and other nreo r‘le h2d very versonzl rzezsons, I never Iound

a gra-t detl of .arvist ocwarsne<cs in ony of the recnle I contocted ~

epo¥e to ~nd k~d ~uesticrerey oot Yo, I o would eny Shet provoabdly v

('“J.

™

or {thirze o Hhe ~urs that ¢ovld Te coneidered MNorvvwiahe e
-

somn co»fh marhas conld ‘“'?"de Pov). Robacon, Jehn ovmrd £

Rewy ? 1”"“nC!J¢V“‘°° e, ,who wees oo oatudent nrmict =% UCLAL.Tut mo=3t
or uhn *ﬂﬁﬁWn b T “'*? ta¢:3 worie ongd resenrched..thore wors not e
sreet infivencs on their writine of setuel llarvist indpetrinoticn 3%

the tima.

Dorrnan:  Well T tend..,nayve it's bscesus ‘m sort of outsroken mysal
..owant to £0 on 2 collese comrus ~nd f£ield any cuestion, let 11 go

in any dircetion...

Torn2n eaid 4kt he tends %o aamire z2rnybody,.,.Bernadette Dovliin, Bls

Punthera, envbody to says.."Loo%..this is what I raelly believe, I'xm

not holding brcx 2nything”. .

Dovnon: A men who wazs o Cowmunt 3t at that veriod..2nd I've hid some

of them who hava chanred since;=:y to mo...cne of them is tue firvest
Tos his te be —---, thot n Tovist
N

acti~z cench in this citv...'I t
a."**"le~ won tre oot thirg e couniry,..and I nove never trave
o

£
LI H - -' - g - - . o 1o
50 1 Thouzht thet whel ever wis going on there whs n»ilnn
a

i, 2 >
berivtifud, .o Sromendovs so2is) arsariment ord Iowinted do gen It
mlene hewra z0 »v loveltiss wero To Rveziat,  Aad he adrite it.

1\-\ A “l" (..th Wio
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Robert ¥X. Dornsn w — continued

Vahn: Yes, I found this to be also true, but the loyalties, the
loyalties were so nalive,.in almucst all c2ces..there was such an
nnewzrenses of what wns havnenings Jn Ruszin on behalf of nony
Americans esvoused the Soviet systazm as a nanasea of :overnments
and thay were more idenlictic then rﬁq11°tgg 22 foy ag’'comoaring
what they thouckt wovld me 2 hetter Azerica to what they new
Russia to be.

Dornan: Thers wee also,.what Cherlie Chaplin was critisized for
Russia went %arcvzh two brutzl yveszrs without our opening = second
front...ond there were veople ecritisizing hinm for thet..zand Russia
was ovr ollie ocondreck an ORITRIVARYTE horrible evil of concentrztion

CAMDSeuvss
(Tape turned off...picks up at foliowing voint:)

Subject under discussion...Algier Hies,..

Pornsn:...I an an un-reconstructed Rew Dezler...(referring to cuocte
from L.A. Tires,lii:rch 30.

(Cormeraial)

Dorran: 1% wouvld be wrong for me {0 mention 2 <certain persons name
the only versen wnere I ?eglster9c any shock. while going throuch this
lis%t in the brek (referri-g to Vohn's book)..this l¢qt gathered by
Houge Un—-americnn fctivities Commitiee rese=ych filee that we went
tnrourh, .ond he szid well, -2nvy rorson wno ancecsred willingly wan chne
of theo Triendiy witrnesses, he musi net hnve cared,..his nome is fovd
Bridres..(Vobn: ves)...ond T =2id Ilovd 2ridres..whe...he idertified
no one tut hiwnseli, that's 1nteruv+1ng...and he finally named..=nd

it juct ezys...=elf...He had to furnish the Conmittee with an eveacuvtive
fpvu-ctnteragd eworn shtotament fastifving dote..that to bis fermer C.
Fortv membesrshin...it hes nct bzen made vublic,

Disecussiosn then weant to why didn't more perzons do this..tell nhout
themselves. . "Alricht, I'11 tell you abo ut nvself, but I'm nct geing
to inform on hny%oly elsa." V=hn s d many tried to, tried to m=iue
comz kind of a de2l iike that Lilli=an Helrs (vhonetic..may be wrong)
wa2s one that was successiul, CO”“JtTEQ woes not orone to »llow waoonl
to do {his,..thev wantad nanes...thot is whot they were always oalter..
beginnine in 1938...they wanted na:x ek, nanaes, nanes and ore neires..
“lthOtfh they hod thesemres 10 or 15 time?..ulraﬁd" idertified. OF
course tneir recearchers found these nemes before thoy were call

tefore the comnnaittes, "Once vou encwered one guestion before Thc
commnittee, nﬁt is once you s2id you are =2 LmeeP of the Communist

favty.._‘on then on..that OblquLpa to onswer further questicns
beforc the committec z2bout otherc.'

("2pe turned off)

Dornan: I don't want to bz guilty of YMeclarthy tyrve..gvilt by associetic
..there st bve levels or dexress,.of gfuilt or zssociation. The
Rosenbergs were nut in the electric chair for selling secrets to the
Soviet Union and there went our Huclesr ete, ete, ————e—n -. The woy
I resd their ration2lizotion ie the followine,.. Tho two countries
have it we cancel out..-nd if = corrurt gcveriment ever took it io
e it..im cur countrv,.liow Jorten Sobsl wns convicted 2lons with
the...eccped the desth penalty ond is now lecturing at a high hongr-

r_.
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Tre Xobert ¥. Lol ' Show - conTinued: )

arium =2t college :mpuses..,ilcler Hiss,..we @ nuoted from Howard
.
o on

E. Smith used in cuote.."Trhe Life of Richard " out here when
Nixon lost the zovernorshin..now we core down men who can have
their lives destroyed because their conviction was..it's none of your
damned business..to the Hou=ze Connitiee...Then we have other men like
EZdward Demetrick who goes in of Oct. of '47 refused to znswer cuestion:

=%
ixo
10

concerning Comnulist “t?ty neabershin.. Eﬁﬂeufv App2ars again. . April 25,
1851, rircht smack in the midile of the Foresn wap...it's now three and

One—half vears later...and te freely %$ea$ifieq tallrs gbout his menber-
ship and n2mes 25 --- people. You have another men who comes in and
says...I definately was not...was th2t Robert Rosen? I think he says
'T was not and never have bgen 2 Communist!..richt...Robert Wilaen
Rosen ...,then he wae haek n-nin, Jece than 2 yorr Ioter ond enyvs al-

right, I was end I1'll answer a11 guestions régarleg my former member-
ship. )

Vahn: Jchn r"_“:r*f‘iejl.d did that also, he denied =2ny involvement with the
Party and he did not work...ths FBI was on him constantly fvom thet
ce..he was not 2ble to be employed
d ha started vorkinrg in the revivel
s

original denial nefore the Commrmig
in eithar Mew Yorlt or Hollywood..n
o

nf OnlAdan Rersr 9 MWTaur Vn'rv'b‘ on +ha whinrh 'I"n"‘1'|"| o hﬂm +r\ L5 i+
A SO L wd AL Aty W P Py P IR L S F

LLIFIER=- AR S 4 [N S R L S A O ) - Ay

Ta result-of that he had a hesri

-+

s
n
every nisnt .,.,.%0x on ctmge.,..2nd o
attack 2nd died.
(Stetinn bre=ak)
Dornzrn: ‘ihen 2 man sees hig mioctske,.he =émites it...turns stztos evi-
denre so0 t0 spezll..we kave 2ll sorts of reoprle working on Puckley‘s
Natioral Xeview who nave cdone it..we have ex—Communists ranning around
the contry =pilling eaverytning and moking a cavecr oud of it, is that:
ignoble to you..if wyou feel you were wrong aqg jeenordized your counir;

aven 11’ VU OHETe 2 traitor and turred gi rta avidannro wotltll prome
e LT aAnc =23 cyildence,  wWe'll Cone

baeX fO“ the ancwer...

(etztivn break) :

Dornen:  We've been Joined by Mr, Alberd Laltz bns joined Rober Vehn
and me, ¥r, tialtz wis one of the 10 men..uc:owaabailq the reﬁorﬁa..
one 0f the "mfriendly ten"...those who wert hacl before the commitiee
severel times some of them..to the Eouse Co.m"ttao on Un—-Americsn
Activiticz,.snd REPUSED $o0 devulege their backsround or to inform..

———————— , to inform on their friends or acun mktcnces. And by wey of
introducing VHv..+hﬂnV vou for JOl.lnq us My, Kaltz,..I'd like t0 rend
just a very brief fow £3in- lines fr the sta tenent thot vou m2dsz he-
fore, I ruese it was your first anppe=z “'"cc hefore the Comnmittee bock
in Veehinzton D.LC. BJ the way..did yov have to ba Y yOour Own wol Uack
or did..

Ifaitz: No, the rovernment pays your evnenses..

Dornen: Right,..live wzlking the lest mile in some cases..,with this
particular thins. You quoted...2fter discussing some of the Tilme
vou wrote you were nuifte vroud of...%The Pride of the lfarines" on
lceal tn1ovim3 n hare recertly with John Zerfield.. ( discusses films,

al 23.0
nomids several)

Dormnan: (duoflrg what Yel4z =22id hefore the Com=ittee,.from Thomas Jef-
farson).!0Oninion Aand the juet wainteranca of it eh=2ll nevar be =z orine
in my view ner 1“"irm' injury to tia dndividu=lt,.,.then you ro on o Gie-
cnzs vy vew think id iz pot enly unjust, rtut dingerous for the conmit-
tea 0 he forned ~rd he callins vecnle becek,.wnd I think you swt it U3
bost 4kis wny, ' ¢lain ond I insi=t, they are not now, nor have =¥ OD-

- f)/f
‘_,)/b
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iniona ever teen lxed or unchancing nor a they nowv fixed or un-
changable,..but richt or ““D-., Icl I insiat uvvorn my right to
think frasly and to spealt fraely'...% #fﬁ%fﬁﬁ/...'to join the Republice
Party or the Communist Party, the Democratic or the Prohstition Party,
to »nublish whatever I plers:..to Tix my mind or change my nind with-
out direction from anyone..to offer any criticism I thinx fitting of
any putlic official or nolicy..to join whotevdr orgenizations I Dleﬁse
no matter whrot cartain icgluia*ors may think of them, WNow shortly
after this, it'e vour contention that yvour nzme zapreared on a black
lists and your employment ir Eollywood ceased to exist..is that cor-
rect? :

q,T

¥

:m‘

T!’n’l-}-q. WaT1TY S+ S emt4d ~ Anrmtaered A S+l o FTamt o+ 3o dinm A AR
Al By W T Lol R LWLl U lJ.v.I.UAl., L b prad L Ll be s LIIAY .LD, LIl LIl VL
us who omnogaed trot committes arnd i%t'e kohovier in Americen politics
were Tormnlly by medina of the motion victure producers..in New York
City ard it was stoted that we would no longer be employed. I'm
particularly interested that vou nicked out that passage..altouzh it
wesn't in my mind when I ceme here fto-night..XI wovld gay thet if any-
thing over the yearg kags come to seen nore and more imrortout to me,
it wouvld bes thot quotation from Jefferscn,..and that assertion I made
in conuection with it. Mv idezas hove chenged in many re snects over
+ThA wvhamwa crmad Tle smad criames Finmd 4 lemer e P E £ T Avrrnmed
VILG Yy Omioy fullil Ll [ U SWliE wiitiy Lbiley wllls Ll lly © ur UJlClc 4 EAaveCL
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thet #s I resnond to the livine wobld, they will., The one thing that
I believe life has tausht me is that you cannot hove a society capsble
of erowth in & haz2lthy marner unlaess wov can have an .buolutely inter—
citangse of opinions..
Dornant A1l e¢nde of the s
Maltz: Al ends of the sv
like..youns pecvle who did
States in the weours between
'h'\t('}e‘.r "l-e-'l- ﬁ"t At 1
was 1likx2 in the United States.. *ﬂe" can 100, a2t tha So"lct Unﬂou
todyznd what hs2 oY
You see herea's a msn who hos bpen expellvd *rom the wrlxers Lnlon...
the same thing th=at ha»rened %0 us on the Black-list. I couldn':
put my nome on a film contreet from 1947 to 1624,
Dornzn: Could rou ghost-~write,,linltz: T did some.,.I also did fiction
heoecavee 1'n a2 novalist and & short story wvriter..as well as a screen
writar.
Poonan: Under
Lotlze Yes, but my books were not »ubliszhed in the United States.
Dorasn: Can I ask you to conma bﬂch to that pzrt avout Sozenyetsin

.ouncxuse I know to this very d2y he is unable t0 receive

his Nobel Zamece Prize..linltz: Yeah.
Dornnon: ...Recauze he's suffering todey as you suffered..T want o
{Camzrraisl. krank} pose n» nusstion 1 want you both to respvond to after
this bréak...we left heaneine zfter the lacst breask...Doesn't =2 ==n
hova a »irsht t0 divuloe informztion he thin¥s is injurious to his

] ‘e

trtm...?nd if we want to ¥now whot it was

net 1ive Tthrougzh the years in thre Unitod
1047 and 1962 roughly the periocd that 4he

v e +ar +7n or mand FA st urlr-—-i- -l'lng-l—
Te_l U b Al u Laafl W

enaity w
LU e e WY

J)

nnnn-l—-ywr A e Alawmeeaam bhd o ool TOWU S0t o vrounT mﬂnﬂ Alian o Ano oo S
A - Y Ul A L i< \Jl.‘l".l-‘-[—‘cl.'—- LLL < L J&LU- --\-0 Y\) v o Wkl ikl BV b‘.c-_llL bb.. N Clae e
ally.
After commarcial breazk, Dornan scends =ome tinme comvlimenting =1tz
on his cnoraer, higc 1Lfe nnd that e #4311 1 in hic middle life..ns
Tnr o5 he ia concevned (Sernnn)..let e pet 20b to covment on thic
nuestion,,.mhovt & non o saving thay 1'a weonz, Ive been vorkines for
a p=rir th-t not ondly veor:sents o lie, but now I see the whole Svnlin-
ist terrorict thi 1*;..rﬂyhe he Joaswptt ghonge his mind unsil '56 with
Y/
Ll
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Rohzrt L., Dorncn Srow - continued:

Hungary or '68 with Czechoslovzkia but he says I think I'd better cive
Statec evidenc? nere,.now hew can we brand hir as sn evil kind of in-
former»..let me 25k vou to anewer it firsi.,

Vahn: I den't think you c2n brand him 2¢ 2n evil kind of informer if
he is £ *truly motivated by 2 cincere dezire to be poatriotic to his
country hy reversing his Fﬂﬂ?ﬁ ..30 to spez2k...by 180 degrees, I dent't
think that w.s tha 2oge with very nmzny neodle who either we e friendly .
witnessess or who recanted..I'm sorry to szv. I would ti%ke to think %
they were highly motlvateu...~—————, they wented to stay working in "
the business..it was econcmic ———--, : -
Dornan: How abont comeone who becore 2 friendly witness who supcocedly
..t lenst I thou~ht so ©ill I read the becok..ond thetts why I thirk
it'=z a2 wovrth vlﬂie beok, ., r;aw;; of =ho<e who beecarms friendly witness-
ess salvarcd thelr carears,,/Ae<dsx Demetrich, 2nzen and it goos on ond

on...hut I rotice Iarry P-r Pc w2s o _rl,"dly witness, but his cercer
beczne terminated it ssemed to nme, '
Vahn: (Vokn telle about Farks evpesrance first unfriendly then =fter
Columtia pictures told him he'd better ccoperste, he did..he was first
actor runlically to tezstify..He testified in executive szssion Lhen
he coeperated, but he still 4idn'+ work again.,.Vehn tried to re-c
P-ris *P“ovﬁh ooneral channels, bul was unakle tc do so. )

-

Dorasn to .21%2: Co0.1d you answer auestion about 1nformﬂ1ng on friends?
Maltz: Two i=zsuves vefore us, first ngrae with Vakn..that it's nerfectly
possihic for peonle %o nnﬁﬂva their rﬂndq sincerely on =2 nolitical mot-

3

ter..but in the metusl c2 e of tho-s whe crme forward in the HoXLy-
wood =~itustion..t uhlnk it w=s vurely to mo"”, they were not infTorm-
ing the sovermmont aboui any p*ot oy instunce.,.in which they were
trrings to szve tre United Sistes.,

(Co.“nvﬂ191 brezk)

Mene off urntil subject of Algier Hies and Whitzcker Chiambers conma wup.
inltz: ...Yies was innocent snd thet Chsnhers was a liar...you menticned
the RFosenbergs before, I bhelieve that they wers comnletely innocsnt =nd
thet Sthel Rosenverg'z brothsy who h=d bhesn croucht fﬂv1ﬂr to stanl a
Few vounds of what you use in 2tomic ensrsy. .hb..(Dornﬁn..nW tonium)
¥Nz2ltz: Ye=h, something like tazat..that he named her and her huskand in
order to get hlm?elf off. I 1”mlle‘m that they were ah=zolutelyirnocent
angd thot there ore boole thaei mrevre heen Dub11°h°d that demcnstrote thot.

) ('D

and T w2nt to add, sinece it's current...I think irrelm Davis is innocent
I'rr convineced she's innocent..

Dornan: I wish vou hadn't seid that and I'11 211 vou why..there's an
unwritten lﬂw that even thought we're a few hundred miles AWAY . .

zl%z: Oh, wa2're not sunv sosed to discuss 1t..

Dornan: You ¢can, ktut I can't turn zround and re spond or &e& ergue with
you without intimidsating a possible future jurror who night be foinr to
ra un thers, 3By thnt resnonse you might fuess how I feel..I don't krow
enough =zbout the first two thing ..the other..about Angela Davis, I'll
be Tollewing with srest intersst beczuse of whet's incredsble circum=
stancizl evidence to me., PBut if you think that the Rosenbergs were ine-
nocent,,.do you think . ,“9t nocsibly.,.I'11 try to ro z2lon~ with vour logic
here,,.that possibly there wace za ﬁoﬂﬁo-fOﬁt execution here,.since “hey
wers the only neople exascuted that 1 I'new 0f atter the second worid wer
fer tris YWipd of erime.

Similar to story Franik Sinntra hired you(isltz) to write..The mxecutio
of Privnte Slocam(?dnly man to be evecuted for his vide~ef kind of crim

e e n e e — — - Ch et n e - . PR R - - —— - - - B, -
e L LI I T T, - —— '
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Rohert ¥. Dornan thow -~ continved

(discussion of tias story folleved) leltz telzted chorges and condition
unc¢er which this ?r1v1+e wng exaecuted.,.irdicating them as nrover..whic
cbviously surprised Dornan.

Dornan then azks if 'altz thinkes there were words he did rnot write out’

g

of fenr after the blsck listing...from this pressure,.2lso asked about®
other writers in tais sane reznrd. RS

faltg: It dicn't affect me, but it affected 211 those who continusd
to write in the industry,.of covrse,..

nisl -

E&&g%' Those who ware bluck lisved were in that sense free. We were
economically black listed...bul we were politically free...

Dornan: Sh-he-lh-n

Vahn: Yes

Dornan: Wonld vofi have been black listed Pob for °DeaP1nF out the
way vou have on the Vietnam war,.were there frinze black lists?

Vaktn: How?

Dornan: If ycu were ten yecrs younger..nt that time...

Vehn: I don't +think s0...1 wouldn't heve hzd anything to do with

the Communist 2zrty..which is what they,the committece scemed +o0 be
trying to zet <t..ferret them out...zet out of the business..by doing
thet they caught a lot of innocent neonle who had nothing to do with
the Communist Party...and lost their livdihood =2lso...

4

T
2 ’lf

L

tlotlze You Imow I thirl yvou woulid have heen bleek=licted becouse with-

out any ansociation F with the Communist Farity, wvou have bteen stencdily

an ovworent of trz Vicinom var..in the same atmosvhere at thst time,

I can thirk of 2 men who's vnoliticel herc was VIoodrov Wilson..=nd he

vas ray listed...which was 2nother term...he just couldn'i zet work..

Dorran nsks shout n double black list ond a greyv list and thi & is
discuszsad, . .l2lt7 stated that some of those who didn't get work wos

simply beeause they were not so0a writers or actore z2nd that their

careers would have been over spywey...to which Vahn zsreed,

Dornar scvs if libersl retworlss nigcht hove the s2me kind of o black-

list e,nwnsu conservatives today,...renarking about how thare =re no

conservatives on @ry networlk,.,only ore, 3ill Zuckley..

Vehn geid he nifht te rizht, thet he ¢idn't think there was o list,

buat it ri~wt be g Y"state of wind" tyne of blacklisting,..

Dornen mande sone ramarke about the networye then notiang time had run

out, nsked both gucsts if they would retvrn another tirme..to which

they =s2id yes,.Dornan s=2id he wovld like to have 2 program and have

the 10 unfriendly witnessess as suecste along with those who testifiesd..

Then ar~in svolte of the rreo t dvnma comch in this C1ty..59v1ng they
(zvnbt 1) would know who ke ueant..cnd those who didn't know {vieuwnrs)
wouldr 't motter..bsked if the blscklist was a state of mind....?

lalta said there was a list, a'list of 211 the veople wno a2ppezared be~

fore the cornittes and wonldn't coorsrate...that the networuu tedny
risht he in n frome of mind that would mske them hirs ncople left of

ceﬁtor, but thet is different then saying a man cannoi work beczuczz

of hig »noliticol views or suprnpgsed views,

The anrsadix of the book was dizenrsad ond Mertin Zerkeley, =2 writer
of wosterns who neraed over 2 hundred veorle woo tre target of the

cloring remnris.
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